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His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, NH 03301

Your Excellency and Members of the Council:

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Justice (DOJ) to enter into a retroactive subgrant with
the Granite State Children's Alliance (Vendor #172495 BOOl), Bedford, NH in an amount
not to exceed $35,000 from the Federal Children's Justice Act (CJA) Grant, for the purpose
of supporting and improving the assessment and investigation of suspected child abuse and
exploitation, in a manner that limits additional trauma to the child and the child's family,
effective upon Governor and Executive Council approval for the period of October 1, 2024
to September 30, 2026. 100% Federal Funds.

Funding for this request is available as follows:

02-20-20-201510-44600000 FY 2025

Children's Justice Act

072-500575, Grants Federal $35,000

EXPLANATION

This item is retroactive to October 1, 2024, because the contract process was not
completed in time for Governor and Executive Council approval prior to October 1,2024. The
New Hampshire Department of Justice is requesting approval to retroactively award funding to
the non-profit organization. Granite State Children's Alliance, to support the continued use of the
iRecord systems utilized by Child Advocacy Centers (CACs) in New Hampshire. The Granite
State Children's Alliance iRecord annual subscription expired September 30, 2024. There was a
delay in determining the total amount necessary to proceed with the next annual subscription,
which caused a delay in determining the amount of grant funding to issue to GSCA. Once the
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figure was determined, the grant needed to go through the normal review by the GSCA board,
which caused an additional delay.

This project involves maintaining the annual subscriptions of the investments made in
updating CAC interview room recording equipment at NH CACs (including satellite locations).
This supports the main objective of the Children's Justice Act (CJA) grant to improve the
assessment and investigation of suspected child abuse and neglect cases, including cases of
suspected child sexual abuse and exploitation, in a manner that limits additional trauma to the
child and the child's family.

Granite State Children's Alliance, a 501 (c)(3) organization based in Bedford, New
Hampshire, provides training, technical assistance, and statewide representation for the network
of nationally accredited Child Advocacy Centers (CACs) in NH. CACs are designed to be a
child/family fnendly, victim centered, neutral setting for joint investigations and forensic
interviews of child victims of crime involving sexual abuse, felony level physical abuse, and
child witnesses to violence such as a homicide or a serious domestic assault.

Please let me know if you have any questions concerning this request. Your
consideration is greatly appreciated.

Respectfully submitted,

John M. Formella

Attorney General

#4772592
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ap^Y4l P^Mcste.f^ifc'addib^^

* 5^%hc;Sui5recifncht^'S§ a^6cs"th^^^
' '"Pcpatoetft'pf iukic6 j^HpO^j^tjia pn on
' Ik'biUcdteiany* federal or state subgr^^^ the employcc di^tly;
^ mwafied bf'supefvised while af theNHOOJ for•thcMife.'of the subgrant Without the express;.
•^^apprbval/oftbe'TW ^

'The Suhrccipieht imdereumjds''diat' for g-ant'aw^ period noted ph thfci
: j©^mrawary'^c;^ent;<Ne'g^^
;years:;,. " v.
.^1^.. I . , ■'''■■ -iy \

j7:.v.Sfi^pl^ah(l'^
<-,r ■ £ ■ .

• j- <- i 'rc.''' *1 •■'

text

ypftfiisi^Utf^eht j^'"fi'u%datbttpsf//Ww^
^ patiohal-pblicV-re^ ^ '

•> ' ** -ri "U > *• - •: ^ V .j. • .«-••• .1 ''' \^ - , , -}-t f r » ♦ *1 . 4T • / . •
•b;> .Aifflw^q/bn^T)i5cydjW5.^These:aWards arc'subiect.to the rcquirem in 31 U.S.G;:;33.2l;
'.r - .» .■ -fC t r . i V '* • -•» r' . «••.-' 'r t, * ^ '?*•■" j ■' ' w ' '

. i4i'it>t c f7s-.oni3 ;u 1 t a an/i

^yma/result in My nphcgmpliancc-reThcdies,'ihbliM

rcquired'tprcvf^-^wScpnsiderJhfo^
>  * * t ^ "S 'jf/. 'V^> M 4 ^ tM 1 «% A a' '

s5ystemTof Aw^:M^agcment.(SAM)>,N6hvFcderal'ChtW cpnimcnt,
.  " 'rtge-2'2of2S: '

■Subrecipienf
Date ^ U :i



^^ SPECIAL PROVISIONS -

•;on anyM^fdnrjafebh aboutiyelf entei^ intoTAPllS. AGF will consider any.
• commehtsiSy.thc'nbh-Federa^ entiwyin addition to other inforrnation'ih FAPIiS to judge
the ̂ ipients! intc^ily, business ethics, 'and record of.perfprmanMiundef Fweral awards ■

'  ̂ whch'cdmplrt^

TNon;Discnmih^pn Lcgal'RdquircmCTts Financial Asisistance:.
/iVdu.mi^'admmi^ef.yow.projw^^^ laws that

!j .prohibit discrimjhatidh oh'^tKe Basis-pf rac«; c61or,;h disability, age and; in-
i: sPme'circiuttstiah^, religiph';&^cicnce^^ (ihcludinggender identity, sexu^
r^'oficntatiPnVIahd prc^ahcy).-Thi's,M rfcps to provide meaningful.
1 '['ir.' jp' \ 's' ' *.■ " '■fc*. I » '' 1 '.p..'' ' , p- t j ' ' pp'. ^ ' ■ .•
, access tb persohis,with limited'English'proficiency.and providing,programs that"are

«.accessibleib and us^Id by dj^bilitjel The HHS Office for Civil 'Rights"
^ proyid«'guidancepri pomp by'HHS. Sce^
' :h^ttps://Www.hhs.poyyciyiJ^ri^t^fbWprQvidetWp^^
'Htt'ps://www^hhiirov7civil-righ'ti/fbr-. individuals/nbndi^rimiriationyindex'html..

you niuk ti^ceT^ronayp'^ep^^^ provides meaningful
access to jMSi^h's wiA limited English pfbficipncy. For'guidarice bri meeting youi;
'fcgal'oSligation lo ta^ meahingfuFacccss to yoiif
pfbgipms of activiUcs^by'limited.Engli^^^^ individiialsi' sec
https://wwfHhs:'dbv/civil-right^fef-ihdividuarsyspecial-^^^^
pfoficiencv/fact-shbet-guidahceyihdex.h'^ and h'ftD's://www.teb-'fiov.

For ihfbirhatibn'^bnyduy'SeCific Icgal'obliM^ wrving qiialified individuals
with disabiliU^^rincluding pro^ program aCce^, reasonable mOdificatibhs,- arid
taldh| a^fo^riatC'rtcpsitO groyiae

'  « HHS fundCd hCalth^and'educatibh pfpg^ms muM be^ an environment'
frec'of so^ Htt^://wwwlhhs.gov/civil-tiphts/for-ihdividbals/sex-'
disCTimiriation/ihdexjilTnl.v - " '

'fc»i/"por piidahw;on admini^e^ injcornpiiance' with applicable federal
fciigjVus^nbndiscHmifefiondnWs and appl^
as^iked-ahfi^i^nmihatioh laws.^see https://www.hhs:gov/cOnscience/conscience' ^
protectidh^ndex:html ahd'https:77>VWW.hhs.gbv/con^iencc?religious>
ff^bri^^:htg^ ■ \ .

PB~ge2Zpf25; _ ^ \ '
'  . Siibfecipicnt InitialstAte On | i



'^^SPEeiALPROVISIONS'-
' f

--i

• J- ^ sv>^-'

■^^>p6^i\h^'F^d£rhllvFnMed^Tfiscihlme^r:Lani^Qi^ont>6^m^ In accpMancc w
*Secti6n-505 6fPublic,LawM I50;]/tHc Gbhwiidaled Appropriations Act 6f20I7is

^ sy^IiMbie t'When issuing katCmCnts. press.releases^-
;i^u«ts'fex.;prb^pM!s", bid^rofici projects or''
(p^g^^l^funde^jn'^pje pFinjpa^^^
,funds-inbludcd'iii this Atl!,'imcrdding'buthPt limited^ edvemnients ahd •
6* -"'1 ^r,-y ' ^ '■II - i . "4 J^/ircipients.pf Fe^ral'resc^ granfs, ,shajlxlearl^;^^^^^ percentage of the total'
?c6^s'b^the'hf6granl':'6r;pro}cct vvh nibhey'(2)!the dollar

T-'^r, ".''-a''-': .--''•v,-' v* /.• .•t V, •>■ •,••-Ca/jiixnl fka n«v%ta#>t 'e\m '/'3\ aiWA'nW'^ Iab'mmX

rsourccs.i

'.•■■■\ • A

t- ''lif' Prohibiiidn:oh\Expeiuim^HHS'Aw 'Funds forCdVereel Telecdmmunicdtiohx-
- ^■^T^/p>wjfff'or-5e^/cex^'Per5^C/^j?/^20Q.'27g.^ECirectw

^.^Prohibitibn"dri certaihUelecbmmUhibatioh'sand.videb.suiS'cillahcc's'e^^ or
•. .v.;-', —'n.' --v. v-v^-^- vv. • . ,.• • ••; •--

V-^equipment;" *
•*. A . .
^.•ra .-n^- ,V»-*- '.- .T_ ,'■- -'i" - .. . # r " . ,

v(d)"AS'd^'n6^' ifr 2 GFR; 200.2.1 prohibited to
obligate Oft speifd ^^V;fends |t^ m^ ^iclf as"
c6sf'sh¥fe*andj)fogram) - ^ ^

'5 l)rProcureprobtam^

serviccsr6rmtems"that uise covci^'telebornmuhicatidhs equ as a;
<Mn5tnhtihl.nV-Msi»htifl'l/"rnmnritimf nf ftnv'ci/5ti»m^ 'nr b« r.ritJrnl tp^'KriiiSllrtCTV nc'nnff a-T. i

te|ccpihihuriiMtionJ-eq^ Telecommunications .equipment produced by
Hua^eji T^lmblogiei^Cbrhp'^yiOr/iTE
Such.fertTities)^^^ ^ ' '
i j.'. 'h^ofr'thypO^M^of^utiicjMfeti'V^

national securify ^
yur|^sieSi-.^id^iufycH!ance)md tfefecPrnm

'Cdrj^ra^^
■^"jCpnl^yibr&hua'Techhblo'gyQSmpa^^ sucli;

■? cntities);r,,- ., V--/ 1. ••

-•-A
ri^gc;22of25;

»Subiwipient'Ihidais
bate /Jq-l l



IxhSex.
V -

"SPEd/MiPROVftlONS'-

ii.^: Telecbmmunicatibhsor Videosurveillance services provided by such entities or.

.  ̂;usmg^ch;equ • ^
ili;..!Telecommunicatidns'or^ide6 suHeiilab^^^ or.

•'•.v.'' '.^r •»■ .y ' . '
r  •provided'by,^''cndty;that-the Secrefcary-of Defense, itf consultation with the '

6thcwsei\cbnhectM
V  ,v , «* -yji t . > »• a.

! i is. >Sdldrv\lj{tnUaiioh^ Fedir'aVExennive LeveTll.i iuncls'for these pro^arhi

''fqfjtK^tMl^a^yefeTO the JjiS.^Ofn^ o^
r ■ M^^ageiPCTt^ https://wWw^bpniteOv/bolic^ .

■ bverti'ght/pav»leavey^s!a1arife"Wftges/2017^^ "Rates pfPay.

fc.*/ *. '^ . -v. + r--vs • --V ..-.f .- ; •{' ■ , - • ■' » , .
, ' d'utside:bf the duties'of the non^Fcdefa! entities' or^izatioh. This salary limitation also -

^ v^^p|iKip;suto\^ds^jCphtractS);Md suTContracfe imder .an'A
. * *v f- f ' ' A. ' -ir ' ■ .*•" '^.rw - J" ir '■ ■,•• ^ • ' ••: • agreemcnl;, , .

T^roarCTrcy^Act of.26,0.6;''O^FA'^^
/recipient IS.required to-re^rtinfprmat regarding,executive

is://wWw'.fsre.gbv/>;arid' iri accdrdancejw tchnstound in Feclera)
'j^guiatj ^i^GFR^art i70,yi^luihgjApj3^^^^

' /^e?-^^>ymofanig^ro)i/6/no^:tln accordCTce with.^^ the "PRO-'

• services to childreh'UhdCT i^e'ag^ by Federal programs
vWli^thfer direcdy'br thi^^'^State;^T^^

■■ ■ PD'g^22 6f25;
•-" ' ' Sutrrewpicnt initids

:batc' Lli



;  EXBlBtT Al

.. w - 7^ 0 . -X

^ SPEGIAL;PR6VISidNS.^
% •■ - ?H> '''v" ^

4 j:DroeraiS^rfclude:gfa& ^b^rativ^ a;CTwnieribv lo^vah^^ ^areintces; subaU^rds,/
i;and contracts-'The;law docs not appJvto,children s services provided m.private
.  , -I ^■" 'j•1'' ' ■'•'"'I • V j j.'," • - h ' f ^ ^

•tresid(mccs, facilfties.funded 'sblelVby M orMcdicaidTunds/and portions or;
■^fadlities.a'nd u»d;f6r;^m^^ and- alcohol! tfeatment. '

-  1^' ••-■'. ,_T • 1 j"" i' • *> — ?/- "iT.' ■ •

1 pihply-^ith f provisiorjabf
up '

• * i ^

6i-

' ' Gonditlohs"for the!■requirements':
I. .X, » .H .. 1, «. 1 V • . . V • ..

Federal,sharcjofpfogn^iuhdiri'^s in in
, fSZdO.OOOV'Ae &afttd /hbnrFCd^^fundihg ratesYbf tfiaf prMram wi[l apply to all

•  — V- v- "i" ''* ■'■ ' ■'■• • ' 1 • • ^•  :^[iwnmturcstnafe^
t  ■.. i> •• 4- It 'j

'.XliQi'g/g^Vi/c yiiftm/S/Pnir.if^Dortis.miist siiBrnitted eiectrohic^^ will not be
-■ r« 'v - rr sr--;^ ■ - . I . ■' v'f'' »>.f' ;. it*- .k 'Ai ,1 . . ■ f ■ / , f ;t 4. 1. . . /- i

; accepted; AGF nofis^iscretiohaiVLrecipiehts'nliist siibhiit periodic fihanciat reports through-
4  itv^q jsCp^te online reporting;Systcms.'Each sy^^^ r^uir^ individuals to use a.

^TINi'us'ei^'anieV'ahd .
'-.i' -v-- '■ -•y--;',- -v--

t  :GrSi^olutipJ^'(^^ljinVpa& sy^eiri'iS tKe'onl i?»e reporting ,
J m^hy i^'^d:jS located at:'hti^5://(^ht^lu^^^
>;di»n on Klonday AdugilFri^y;fir^^^

^  or,-
- ■ fieip^CTdnt'soiuti'onf.Eov:^..- ''' ^

"  " ■ A ' " '.-N ^
Mib.s iWS.PkymcnVManagomfcn^'Sy^

■  i mlecKainsm and :is IqcSm 'athttps://pifTak.p^^^ RMS' Heip Desk is open Monday:

■  ̂ •Subrccipicnllriitials
bate:
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■EXHTBITA^

-  •r-r' jr - - • •

"•^'SPE&Ai<^RpV&

*■ ■ aKri)i^h Fnda^ ̂ ?»m\7:W 9:00 pnfE^ (^cept You ifiayi !=eath
'• itfie'jHelV at; 1 r8.77^<514-5533^ 6r'PMSSu'pp6rt(^^:gbV.> ^ "

ri?i 7m7/Vff/fnA^gW^Fi/h^/j^7'^r/bA.lJnleffl:suwi^aed-bv pro
'  '.ffegOlatigns'bn by oilier Ajcjp*pr^if^''s^
\fi^'(fiy;or{he'F^cral:Hscal ye^lfor.wh'icH thc'award
{date "of thk aWa^'nbd ̂ c-deadj^
jpiifgiWs'isyie l^'^day.*ofthe^6ff6^ing;irisca^

/.l2VZ7fi?rfb/jon^erte^;-Un'resS;S0^i^ddd^
*' poIicvVtJi^ddadlinc for liquidating pcderal f^^^^ 90 days after the en'd oflhe o,bligatidh =

. |^no4(fyndmg pCTjipd (or'.asjs^cified/in.a pro^^ r^ulation). -

.'i>y :fhc recipitnVw truste&f^'die ̂
■property>^ acguifcd or im to recprd Hens of other

i apprbpfiatc notice jbrrecpfd ta indic^e ihe^pcreoh^^ or reaf pfppfe^ fiasJbeen a^uired or *
impfgV& wiOva'F^dcfd^wwd And that iise'Ltd disp^
Unl'ess;prdg^"(rc^f4i9ns,^progj^-?i^ pfp^arn, guidance
MM./ 'ctunHh^c 'fiiit 1 ifi#*H' iindpp'4S' ^FiR '.

https:j^w^.ac|.hl^^^^
•'' '^"" '•"• ' ;:•;!» .'. . ' • • •• '■ ..

' JoHt^ S https://wAi^'a6f.hhs!|dv)gi^^^
-^tonlyJJew'AeF'pjb^^s allow fccipierite, witli
vwritteh approval td.ti^''f^^rfimds\o pufch'as^i coristl^ctivandyor rehovate^
ple^e sfee^ipTd^aifi^^cific;suppliErfient^ T&Cs and'^A^^ Grant PrQ^ms ,

,  .?w4'^R^l!Pr6pef^-lXuth6n^;(httpsr/^
'pfdp^5^'aUili6fify)lf^^^^^ this aidhprit^^"^^ thcsc'p.ui^scs; a
[FVdcral'inVet^ is; c^Hslied./fliifinters
vrertialhV;ithe;titi?hbfdinV'^fcipieiSCMddn'fehalf^^^^ on
,  •Ki-i ■«.• «^ -". w. ' ,V" .» r-1" . * #. • y k i- f-" » *■ t. ' ' - . ' I 'i|' - > ' j.

(the property'aftnuaily jh'prah^ojutioi^pLpGy.Ohly rcpdr^ in GfantSolutlops'
I* *' T J» ^ ^ •

"" Si^rMlpient initiMs
'  sDate



JEXHiBtt:A>

-SPECIALTOOVISTONS.-
•>-1

"^OLB.C^are codsider^ i^mres the tb''submit rcai'»
rgrop^y^itpbiii'and t^u^ibputrealjpro^^
Jconsbictcdi'anci'prWde^Qj'prr^oVatio^^ are>es^nsiblc.fpr/
' -^bny f/bf'ihelj^br^

3 ;Xn a^pr&nce;"4^tS |irog^"^cc1fip^
required la^^bm'it the OMB.a^^ Re^rt SF^*429^d

. :.i^(^t}5Ti'ents^lA^ is a'^ m^re£'Jnie cplJwti'6n^6f^SF^29^fe ^
:UsdIfw4y!^\ tbSt e'^W of fo™ are is;
,-• iC 'i*
•/ol|p^;: ■

»  1

■ l>^E-4i9!;TliiC6yerP^e,rtSk'bf'^b^^^^
^■■ ''(aM aAd GV. 'drantSoiutidhs'dnb'Gjau tfie cpycr.page.tp'the

5Utaclimeni^ .

-b;' OT̂ #SjXftachhicbt':A^e
'^eWpo'rtingWcie ^'Ac'aiabu^f fedfcral fih^bial ilepori'bf pro^m spcciilc' ^
lECTC'ndiUJre Report-

.i-'c; ;^f429 AtiibhtbbritfetbeXcquIre-T- - •' r j. r--^\ i'- ' r..'_ "-- . .'-. ' - fr^-" ' *itpjequesb^nbr apprpydilo^cfc^ properly, ^c,
X  "subniiMiOn bf this fdrib^fwthTsuppp in lirahtSblulions, OLDC is the\

I'bRiciarSiriihgjpbu^O^^^ purchawj /major,
■ renoyatipn proj W

tf,

^ a"; -SF^l^. A'rtaTffim'cht'Cl?^the.'6^^ Encumbrance Red, at
ahy Hiine tb'reque^dis^sitionUnsti^btibni.jtlii

typCum^,ntitibMA;(3j&.6pi;utii
.• /uHion't tWo ic nn lXri%>r th

•  rucscriocu ujiucr-'.HJ. v^rk.S.'.^!f i®AW>y^>Pv.fy'®>V'y'r^ ' *"•

V ^whVn;i^!fpr^Hy;iS;Spld^bf^^re^^ before
iAGE-cMi rel^ tefcScrabihferesl'On (he pi^obeftyV For mbrc mfomiatidn; see jkciriit,

-  f, J ^ ^ ts d . 5 4. fta f i. . «-v ^ ., ♦ n •

\'-r > • *. Subrccipient Inibais/CYE _



A

r-:^:^EelAV PRpy[SIGNS -

i^mi\/piopdtv/i^u\^ •'

•Please'n6te'thkltf6rtt&SF4i9 Attachme is thc-currcnt fair'
i^mViliic;b^d;ori Uie'ap^^ (nb'mdf^than thj^;yeafs old) conducted by an >
rifdc^ndcnt'certi apjjraiscx^^

* \il tarifible Pwfirtv'Repnft/SE'iit SdiitrorNd. 4040'0018: Adp Tangible Personal
iPr<5}cirty'du'i.dOTte^^^ afhhps://wwracf:hhs-g6v/ten'giblc-Der^nai-p
■Recipien'tsland;^Srcc!piciife;;that;purcha^;a^^

.  .with a bnit cb^ ori5',(X)6,brrmol^;ana iupplics wim;an agCTcgatbTair market valiie.'  'V , •* 4' V . N .w * PI ■ *1''.' ̂  j" V •' "T;" v'r* j 1 * .\ . ,1''' ; ^ ■ J v .. '
av><ttA44'iMn. CC 'nnnVitn/^sr fka'n«>a'r/1'nrA cA^iiii tn miKmif onnVni/^H'Tonftihl A'

managc wddi^bsc of ̂  aY%1^.>by the state
•.wilh:syileMaws^arid(pr(^ed forms are as fgUows::

-<w.

•a^''SF4281;;Thp'ppyer Pagc'muirt pe'submitted

"-."i,'''. ■*

^ - ' />
i K.i SF^2SA%ach'menrA Jlie Fedefally Qy^edPro^rty<v^nnuai I^pbrt

■• *t •.- 4 Jl O ' ' '• ■'■ 'i *" ■ 'r?'' ■ ' • «- > ■•■
to AAP PXPEirof;? ' "

\fbnn may hot apply to: some h6h-^jKret|briaiy^progfMsL"PleaSe see' prog^^
*subbtbmehtaIT&dsT^^Vicability,a^ '•• . rr -j ^ *. V- ,.- . • - -. •- -

i  ̂ ' . . 1 -
dJ <SF'J428'^t6chmeritC. pn^Acquin^ Equipment is due al

;OTy ,tjmt;(ither^th of this fbrmi with the SF-429 co ver
■ l^e ̂ md^pppftngjclpc^^^ p'ffiiml staA'ng point for any prior

'  ̂approval disikjsitiob fcq^^ cdnsultcd'and confirm the percentage of
;  '^^articipatjbnJfederaH ori ihe property,-.

'Recipients (and on betolfpf §ub'recipicnb) \o compensate ACF for its share.
:  .by remitting paymeni wheh e^^ipmenf is sold pr retamed..;Pa

V'-rv-'-,p r ' -r r - • - • _
'  ,P^c,22;bf25;

;SubrcciptentJninals
•tiatc 4



MsPECiAVPK6vii\ms'^
• \j ^ ^ • » V i ^ V. . j, f <

.rS"

Jconfirim^ ite can relea^.Ae.-fed intcre^ on the property. FpV more
nWonnatinn;'^ guid^ce ̂  htt^://ww;acf;hhs.Wv/^
"gf^t/firopc^7^uid^

submitted with the SF-.428'

^\6..JPa\^eM.- Aij'!a\yar4YtP8*TO ^ .^de availabie thrO^^ the ]WS PMS.>
''^i'Qif(^brispcifiimhg;'tb]paymcnts
^Managcnient;' R;0.-Box:6P^^ ,20852/ Help De^'at 877^14^,5533/or-

■ *PMSSuppbirt@psCieoV.QthCT>questions"should'fec'directe^ Ihc^
*n6A'or pfogi^^p^^

^iT.'Retijrnift^F.undsyfnieresbiiniess'Qt^xtmktdiTctM
:.exp^'ditiircrcpor^ IfieifflS'Kog^gni^^ for
returnihg award iniere^ wid; Fm accprding;tb esrtablish^ federa law^ policies, procedures,
;and^^^^'^atioVs^^'MS preftrethat fcp^^cntJxlcorapl^^^^

'^'check.^Plcakc itfeMo'^tKePSC'Returhing Fuii^lhtercsti^^^
• hhps://pms;:psc.goy/e'ran^

!f8Abc'ofdrhgt)^ihfJ\ppiiMbilTty,^bleia4Vc^^^^
-  :'§§75/l Pi ([d)'ahtf (e)i.aU prd^1^ ' .
^Mahagerricnt-reguirementis-lJKbfibediK^S^^

'IS. The prinie recipicnVistHe bntiiy tK^,it<xiVes aF^b
rcciplieiitS;areii^^^^ fpiiflowing dpWn^e/CSierar.T^ ,
■^f^ubrfeciplenVilJlbhifc^^ ^

'2Q.'''^/fe6o>7g^nr.yuy^nrfgtf::l4ti''ehtifrmav^^^^ a,
i^ipieht bf FpdM'funi dcsl^atedfpr Has ^ein debarred ■
o'r susp^ded'oh^^ ^ in^igiblc for pai^ Federal assistance:
prpgi^s-pr actiyiUcs;Flcasc 126'89] as w,ell ^ 2 CFR Parts-
ISO ante76 for,debairtienf and suspension proVisibrts; Recipients must include a similar T&'C
forall subawaras orfc6htractS;awarddd under programs.' Prior,to'issuing subawards or,

I cjDh6^!cts'undfer;it^^^^^ "the'^ipjent (i^STthrou^) m informatipri aval lable
s tt^ough"thc''Sy^tcWfbr5^Wa^^ fepsl//vv^w:Mtn;g^ to determine whethcr/an

• /enUtyJis ineligible * ,

• yP^c.MoF2|'>
' Subrecipient initials

'  batc'/^mi



'2f:.SubreaDieritc^dtdWd'cidr'I)eierrm tbjm&e by-casef
o)f<Mgre^^erS ^

'•gw.^ct^O'Suppbrt^

i;j for^Ab purple of parrying put a jjoitioh of a,
^  ■'' iCa/IWmI Mi>A'nram^on>rtir«wqf'»c a< P»i4M>arl aecicfanro-'mlatirtnclitrru/iih VKft

flow'cibwn to subaw^s oT sub'recip a particular section of 45 CFRf
1 Part,75. br thc^prograrnt^pccKi^^s^^^^^ iKp Federal aw^d
Vs^ifically.indiciitcs'ot^^^ "

"GlwractBristics wHich'suppprtthe clas^ificaUonjofthe npn-Fetl^i entity as a-
' ^ub'recijjiwt'mcludc.wK^

A -• •« «. ^ 1

■! a Federal.

5 -ii /jjas^resppifaibijity
<:iy: jlsTfe^nsTble^fof.adhefb^ ttpuircments-

*jTfspcQiFfc'd{in/tlieF^der^ '
^ V.. awbi^Mbe witfidts" a Federal furi'da to c'arry.put a-

i. ^ " ' • • '

'Ple^e jnoteXhar^^iongj^^dln^^

cpnsidere'd)3>5t4irtc{pie^^^ ' ' » t •.,Z7-'.> --c- V- . ■ i'-Yr-"'
*  ' •'' X I * k •

b:; Cpirtractprs.^^^^^ the purpose df5)btamihg goods a^^^
Ham ̂ 2*4^3 .*» ■ AM AmI^ - AAAA^AA'*^ MA^Ak .AJBMA A t A ̂  IW M P ■ *4- %*lf«4-ki' f*l^

actiVities^thaf ̂  intbhded for th'c^dircct'bchefit'or use by tKe-recipiCTt. Examples
'- .bf routine ̂ g60ds" ai^ tah^blc:j as'supplies. (e.g;-pens: paper; and

^  ■ .:•"'.•rA.i. , ; ; "s, ' 's " .
'\l

Wgc^of25 .. . .
^  ̂ ^ Subfecipirat Initials

Date' • KTT



EXHIBlf-A.
• >■ i' •-

.^SPEGrAL PROVISIONS-

f6idcrS)'dn;d equj]p"ment!(e,g:,/c6m^
liecjpicnjffexattrjfil^ provided^ suph as jahitpfial-
i^and builditig-iriomten^^ sewicWfdr fhPj^cipient:^ "Good'and services" are.riot
nhtCTd^.to' c^iout (in yi^qle^r^part^ unless speciiTicaljy

...t-. 1 |. . f •- v ^ ..  jauthdrii^ by;Iaw)

sfrcfiaractmsiicS iindfcatiye of a'prbfcuiement fclatidnship'^b^ tKc riori-rtderaf •
and a.cdrititctor'eu'e.wheriVihe*^^

'» • ■■
-r S A s . .i ■;

Hii 'v Grates in a'com^
iv..t "F^vidds I'dods^ to/ihepperaljon of trie pcdeVal

. 'prp^^yarid.;
/y. I. ft ript;^bjcct to cdmpijaricc'tequircments'6^ ^ a re^Jl of

.  "tHe agreement,'^dugh'similar reguiremei^ reasons.'"
-' 4

^ Fof'mdit infdrmatibWsed iterri 'iO t&O';

.  Sufrebipiehts"^^ co'ntairi''die
ipj)iicia&6; prOyftidns^d^khljidyn^^
'for'^'oversieht td^nsUreMlftontrdctdre'fftrfd^^^^ '

,  ;speciriCafi6ris'6Yiheibri&bl56r.purch^ 6fdef>Rc^ be ntairitaincd,byjhc^recipient«'
and be sufficieotly'idetailM'for^^^ !

■•u

"^progftfeftquirtftyrecjpjerif&pfdyidcra^^
'] • la^yplea^ see;te pft^am -ft fnat^ri'ng
:!ft6n-r'cdcf^ !^£$c); itqiu

1 A#. ' ' m -■ ^
.

• -t «. , . %

^23^ ^i^p^^^^ft'ad^rdaridewith 45veFR
'  ' appr^ed'fO&eraliy repo^i7ad:"ind)rc^^ the subr^ipicnt'ancj' iHe

'FrfOrarGdvcmifrehftor if^no^suOh ratc'fcxi^l cimer^_-•• j } 7'i ■(.'■';-'ar'"irri-i' ""- t' '.ji* 4./ - ■ ■ ' • / ■'■. i' .'
n» n lrm>t<'rrkct rhVi* AC HpftnrH in 'dS S.

or 877-

P8gc22;0f25v ^ j.
^  , "Subreci (jient Initiys

bate rii •



-  ,r -

E^lBlt A- ' ■

j JspECi>ib;pM\i^ioHs ̂

■• '•. '■• ", -• O Pii- .J. f , > , -y . .w,- . _J .;
,• ^4-5533"wTth^w cbst fili and ih'diirett'cok'iitc questions; As a'cburtcsy; rcciFficrits
iiaf^Vncbur^H to; top^^

<■ , tfj V *- •
:7l.Suhr^.&MenfMonitdnhe!?i^-&'o^^
^'requirerterijS'inipbMi^a^A^^

■ fQ^wmCTts & Sveiras'anyV^ppldpbntal
. ilibsc^ikcYadV'aWatdadministr^iyeand'auait
■ p^iTS.^thertciqientmuSfecp^dud
'fiEK§75;'352^fcAdditiW^

^'^qu)red
;^^t^vjnf5i;thki(he;subrecii)icnti^^^^ fhepass-
»'tHroUghVntiti|K aiT.resp6nslb!c^f6r."M9^^^ ^brecipicnt to .ensure, that ^

■  i-^d thef&0s'pf^c^ubavm3^»^^^^
'^^^MbnitpVingky thcTikn>FcderarbriU^^ifiui

■ ?5 .^^.§§75:342 andj75;352fRcwJ^m:^^
.;sUrfi6iVntiyd^aijedfgr"^m^lij^^^ SaiSry Limiiation-.

i, !FcderaUExeciftiVe']^vel^IT?F^erlt^
/RcquirenicntejhjKis^^

" ' 'r" "" '

*..~j

< p§f^|hdbdf#e pr]y
^bf-hdri^oSplianjSe'ky a^subi^'ipient'Thc^ec^ ,

.... :i%'\ . ' - •-%t - r\f tift'e^ Vkmirrdm 'r.nnVlftl"hp.irhftt-Hli

'.«75.t

-i:J

audit

v»

;subfTCimbnts?At'^ niiniTnun^ thb
-P- -!•>\'

"^P^c'22bf2^ • s- . • ;. I-
Subhicipienilhitials

"Date



e^Ba

■  .^r^^blishinf requiKurienJ^l'a^.ne'i^^
1 iQb?cci^icntsl^'^c.S^^ for^profit subV^jpiw^^ ~

[ ̂ appljcame Mmpljance
reippnsibility/JyI^6ds;.tb":cri^re aw^ds*
'm^e tb rpr*prpfit-^br^^^^^ mbnitoring during :
.■tl^e^agreemchVand post-award'aud^^ Plcasc see 45 CFR §§75.352 75;5dl{h).

id^bOfrtce-ipfUicJn^^ ^rViccV
'^^riiainfains'tK6 01GWbflinb; aj!^st|m waste,'abuse and

Cmism^ag^crit irvlDe^ Hum^ 'Sti^icej' prpgrams, .Your in'fpnnatipn
'vlini'bS reyiewV^ staff m^b'CT^d Will^ peed not-'
brovide your naib'evTnfemiation provide through tfielwcbsite is secure ahd'alf infoiTOation'is

'•safc^OTdedagaihlt uh4^ the possible misuse pffederal funds by'
•phone of biilihe. Rle^ provide armuchdctailc^^ as possible.ih.your report.

" dntihe:'https^feie^hhs:g^^ ) '

;^iiF;you■afc■ipr6^3ef■'^Effl$Vohtrabto:r,^^^ setf-disclose^-
:^t^tia)'^'Udin HHS^^
https://6Tfe'.hhs.'gov/cbmpliance/s^lF-discl6sure .

\ y *« » '«iwni>^ « 9'. ^ 1 ^ 4* ' fl <. • !S * ' "* • C'"

PagV22>V2> „
'  iSubrecipient Initials/ A T>'|. .'i j

Date^ I .I. I -fc-i/



• w — — '

SeOPE'pF SERVIGESV.
V-. - . \ "r ̂ , , . , ,

T^^-^ubr^ipient shaif.t^ry6;a;sut)ii^
S";^c SU&jA^^hcjTjjJbji fo^

^ iu^Suyin^'iiiy nteirV^^^

fd&ribe^irf &hibit ̂  gubfecipi^ ■sub^il'incurriW ^^nscs for;-
-[reitfibuiyrnCTy^ri-^^^^ ^
itxpebdjfui^^rcportsshatiic,^

* Jti:-!!!C»'*c':i«'.v^m>i5;,c fftnrmrino.<iii>n?l:n^ cbnsidcr^'iatc'and but oi

■  I

3: ;Su]bfecipient'iS'rcqi3ircd,'lo fbr all ^^t:'expenscs bptli v
'  jsta{5:fundVankfMt6h'.if:p^^^

.pff&brahybtherMcpt^^^

.■d^ufnbritkiofiUailb^
■ ipedcrai Grant"'.

•  -.V-.v -'• *■• "
. > ' ^ ^ ^ r. : ^ ^

■'jdcskVuditVra^d prog^am^teyie^*^^,^^y^ ev?J7 attempt'
tsfeafife made by'Subre accommb'date schedule.'•  -vv j>*r,*. mti, •' *. i'f Jj* > . fc I > ^

■  " ., ■ , ,-l ■_ ■- y . -
^ 5..V'Anbb;Tes^nSen^^^^

'^'WH'Dcpa^^cntof - - -
^lGJ^ts l^^ageme^^^
-^33 Gapitpi^'Stf'Ccf;? ^
.''Gohepfd;j^H^^^^
■'-:Damejlp:M:Sbbok^a^

' L . v JT* ''1- - . A' -•. ^c.

'C'
•n ■ i; ■ ^ "Si:pa^22 of25 ' , ... r

ii ^ " vSiitirecipieht Iniii^s
."Date



■EXHIBIT e-

.rPAYMBNf TERMS^- ■,.-V - V < - - » , ii , • ^
►'•i- f ^ a •"'- p ' *■*"' -m* ^ ^ • '

jl':. f Re Slibrtcipient sRal]i^t^iye re imbui^mfent^i^^

,2r-^Hra>c'iiiiJlii^;f\i«inf'cWnU^«Vp!mKiifi^^'^^Ithin ^30Vdavs tollovJ'inB the UUJ's,. .^abScipientshaii Jc rcim
,f «. r  *

^  _ s account

.. . , .- • - •;• • ' . . /I

f3>;Se-StStb^s:pbli^^^^ thc"SuRrccii?iCTil "unden this A'^eemerd shall not
■ ij:kbecd'thc'pn Pij'sectiipnr

' ^a.-'lRie^SuteipieritsKail
t  .^tgtai*Grarit<tiM and^Gouncil t approved

rcx^hdltup? ft"??!?!
' s/pr6|f^^Hbr^^ ' " '

^  *'^3b^With's6fficient'reasbn^^ ciitum^cesi thc^SubrecipienV.movi
'"■ • V' >^v.."''■•'',■■ \ v; ^v:.■ :'v.-V- kf '.'apply.for an ejrtCTsion

-  n'A-Af>. ;l^A'VsiiV\r>>r>mi^nt mi

<■

•- -tf-

''—• ■. -■ A i .'.i*-<• . ••j ra . .. •. .V-..-'.. -■■f ■^ithcr^The StibTwipjcntte

,iinJcss;a.gf^t il^P^rPyed m

v  tii ...»

[iWge K:6f 25 r̂  > , i)CSiibrecipieht Ihiti^Sr -7]
vbaie^Vlill



•^^■raOP'R&dRfiNG;ClVruMGOTS^GOT^IjIANeE-AW^^

i. f

-  pfTicih^^^ certif^ that
I. ■ •- .f. - ■ :-.

"I GranitciS&tft ChildM-s -iyiianM [Subfici^/e/j/] ;}iias cpmpleted ̂ e;EEO."re|X)'rting
,ir>rtt^^.Atihh witbih^tbfe'l'^tfeb V^^at:'hfiT)s;//6ip.gov/atiout^^^^^

74.-.'. ■—'I'.
t- < ' . ' 4

it is uhderstobS ffiat siibJ^ipicntsVwhi^h Utilization Report'
Unduding ripn-profits'aLnd Subiwipicn^ Vmploy^s mu^ fi le a dcciardiori
craiming^ ycats with the^Ofricc for Justice Programs; Office of"'
eivij^ighis at thc^^ *
'EEOP'T'rain%^ for'Subrcdpfente^

"  • :}i •.

iofflcid that cqmpleied^i^^^^^ completed^
"V, i " 'a'"' i' ~ '' " '}!

T' ^ V ".
^

L  .Vv.1

the EEQP framing at h%s://6ip;^bv7Qlk)bfrocrfecf4tminihg-vided^ideo^^^^^
[ddieV. Tlifc'jEEQPItrainmg.must at least bnce every

-Vw^.yMre. ' '

bdjPiscnmmnfld'n.Go'mDialh^^^ . . . ,v ,
If individuals belicvejthey^may Have becri;discrimin^^^^ a|p'.n^ Dejpartjnent of Justice.,
Pr by.an ^ganiMtion iKat r^ccives^cdCTaj fuifdin^ifrprn th justice based dn.
frieif rac^ color, national ongin^ reli^dnV&J^ difflbiiity; age,- sexual o'nentatiori or gcndcr

. identity Slfould printand'cpm^^ ciin be found at:)Civil Rjghts ( Grants
'Man^eriient' Uhitl NROepaffriient of Ju^

Sub^inichiP^^ Gdmplairil Proc'csii . .
j- further^ceVtify that: GrariitfrStde ehildren's:Alli^ce'ifyuftre^^ ^will comply "^tH
;app]ica6|e^fedefaiVivl^^^^ fr W's Uipt prohibif discrimin'atidri in emialpymcnt and In the delivery

. :bf Mmces.ahd has a'''[)plicy;Pr>mtten^pr6ccdurc;irfplacP'^^^
^dompfaints and p^gfam b^encficiarics^ahd thd iwlicy/pfpccdure must be'made

.4putnc|y Available to'priogite frchcflciaries;brprpspectiv.e"l^^^

'SUbfecipient Initids' ^ r-. t .bde - irjT



,-t;EEORllEMljTTN&;JCl^^:WdHTS GOMPilXi^efe'AND

i CeHifi^^S'tancifli^'^^Ajtsbranb^^ , /
■j. . -v . . .. . .

.iKaf all oftheffoiloWiit^^
:""■. .>v^-T V'" '•■/j.-','," ■ i"

;..^....ri. r- s-l V-':^^"^" j-.-r- . -.- - I'- u; -.lir. A- .

'  •Dcpartmcnt'dccision^tb^fnakc an^award tcTthe[Subfecipicnt bawd bif'its appjicatibh: •
.. * ■ '. "> ■ * -1 '•• ' - •^-. "* r. <' » ■ V Is

-- •_ t

5;25:l;ccrtiify;^tliar'the';Subi^apienrhM/fie|legal;a^
■  'by thejappligatipn; and^at#h^ th^

fuhds siifticiertt to pay any requii^d .tioli'-fed^l ;siwe'.of projc'ct bo^sy'td'piahf manage ' and
complete theCprojccldcscnbcd in thcapplication.propcrly. s '

■A- v:^ •("

^3) l;assure that,/throughbutthc of p'erforman^;fdr t^ award j(if ariy);made by the:
Department Based on Ihc t »:. « r- %

^'fa: the Slubrtcipienfeyili'TOmplywJjth'all awW
Cre^lariohs.a^plicabi^^^ ^ • r.C 1 / v

f- 'b; ffic;SuBreci'picrit!'wiirt^uirc ail^sulTrea
.T^uu^je^'^cfaJJ'ap^p^ '

' (4)'Jlie Subre^ ^e,feder^^statules ahd're^latibns'appiicabretb the^awart
;(it'iiny)^m^de;^ on the appUcaliOn ̂ 'd
/re^atjons p^iaimngtb'^ivirnghte^d^^^r^^^

w' - —vj- » -} ^.fj •"' . 'rj -. t- —• i-'o '

xC'thc Sul^ipichtiundci^hdsVthat (Hc^applicabTc^^u bivilTightsWlJ'
th^ 0

■ >thc^RehaW)itobprtjAa^gfil 6f^thc;Educati6h ■
. Amendments o^:l97if<^iO^^^;S.C^•§,-l6Si);'a"nd'Sc^cti6n 303 of the Age.^

^'■6f;iM(4zAsic.w ' "Jt-Tu' -n'-V' -jAiiV.-.L - - «V i

i.pejinquency Pt^ehtbh'^^^^ K(b)); ̂ athat the ^ant condition
'  r .-in -• •• -C- ••' ■ •• •■'.' ■

■*

vPB^:^:bf 25;"
a ' V ' ' Subpccipleht initials _Me ^ \ { j'l



t>EE6P'REPORfrN6;"ci\ab'RiG}rrs:coK^^
««r-t:-v . 'w. •v;--' *• -*-» i-'"' »• "• ' •' - ■« •, ■

'C; Jhc Subr&iijicnVurtder^d^^^ pass^hrbugh subrecipient to
aliiciiAk*a AnliraK1«»'effahrf;fc Yanri <lecnr^ail•H!l^6illnfi^mc^'''nnrt -

§§

i;: jO-. r: > .? ... . ^ . . . . . .

i;(5y^c\Subrecipienla1sp-;u^^^
.'re^Iatjons/aiiatp appj.icabje^feiei^^
. nbnaiscrimmationl^'dlc^ 'appircablc madeby tKc _ ■
^ lirn if *"0'Y^. P R - Pflrt 2800

■ protection):^

(6) Ija5sure;that the Subrecipient:wiil^assist.^^^^ necessary (and. wi 11. requ ire" _
^^reclpiehtsand contra6toVs^b*assrsrfencccsi£^^ ■

scniihn' 106"of the NaridnarH}aonc?P?esch^klibn ^dt'bf/l9^ (HUiS.C. 6 306108). the
the"

- JIatibn^'Enyironme"n^:Pblicyj^to and'28 C.F.R. Pans"6;i;
(l^^AJ^'and llYflbod^ia^

-V . E

or

ei;teWhid'rec6rds rtlateditbth^aWafdYifanj^'m^ applic^ipn.
''(8)1f thisr^pli.dalion;isvfdr;0ri'awa"rd;iroMtKc'Natibnal;rn^itutc!pf Ju^
^Oui^ice Stiistic^ pursuant to.whfchawarajfuni.nte
^ dji^ily^ prjiy anYn^ltutioh of higher cducaYion'(as at 34: -■
iU.S.C.;'j 1625 l(ffj(j7,)),M:'assifre:that,v.if,any ;aW^dfUn^
,instituti6ri/the'.SubT;ecipibntTWill^rcduirctHkt!<thr6d of DerformanceA—

I«conccrriing academic' frcddbmV f^dbnf of ihduiTy' and debate;" research indeTCridence,'
j'^ditscarch'integn^.at A^mStitution/thatnrcjnc! pix^rnotronal niatenals, in ;
'ibffibial^statcmcnlS,! in' foiroal pblicieisi' in ap'plicatibbs fof%rahts (inclu'dihg this award ^
i'application),«fpr;a^red)tatm^,or fpr1|,censmg^prrmsubniiM such.granls,

"  •• * ' '-ii'* '. Vi . " V .- " . •
V  " ' 1.' *

•y,

2
auorvcipicm I

"Date

y  Subrccipic'rii" Initials



EjaRimltD'

ASSURANCES-EEOP-MPORtlNGiCIVIbRlGOT^
•n -s -'A \ V- '• •'S' -1' . -

•*. ' ̂ H> '

j^?yj issiifc^tefc r^^cl to;th<aw^d (if any)
iiiadb By^thelieparthiCTilfe^^^^^^^^ > ^ ^

■  ' V .• •' /' w-"'.". ■"■. V '

;-a "itVil' thc'requ'irOT\3>its-of lhet)nYromi^Re^ and R:Cal^ t?^pSfAcj^UintU)nsAcKbf
Sf b^risSsplaced^:^ a:r^lVgf;,ft „ ^
i fe;itVfiiT'Comp^ i^un^biifbirs y.lS;G;';§§^^ whicH
fjirnit ■certain^^)itic^'ac'liVrfi^^^^
•cmDVoVment' iV &bnectid^n.Wib gn'sd^ finbccd' in y/h'di'e or in :'part- by federal '. . _ i ,t .. • ;»•-,• — • •■-'■' -' '•*■ IV .. ... .!._ - . . ... . V - • • '

'}'assistance.*.

. (l65i^tHc.Sub^ecIpi^^appl^^^^ .. • -
r Ofient^ Pol icTng S^ice£(eOE'S ̂
jt'wiui no| limited to;.''ihe Indian" Self:!DWr^Tn^pn>ii'dEd^ ■ ■
»';mcmbcre oT racial ethnic mmor)fy.gMUprandA^ Vdef to further effective
ilaVebfdrwmmVfiyjnVf^ihgi^elr'twHW'th'n^^^

(1 i*)if tfie^abrecijpienfappfes fo^ tHe;Sf5P^Sch'dol Vlplchcc
•sudhdata, rc€6:^s;-and mfojTnatibnYpf6gfaW!^tiP'at\d^fi^^^ ^ /. .TV . . ., ... . ' ,* v i , . ^
;r^uire.^ ^ ^ . . .

:|-ackn'6wia<3ge,that a matef!allyvfalse/^^^^^ .
pntiKion'pf^ifiateriatfart)'m;te

MMeAriiiiinn' Ancliifiirio'iinH^i" t g -II.-S.C:. SS .1001 iOnd/or 1621'l and/of 34i



.  r', .iiNON-SUPPt^NTWGGERTrFlCATlbN.-
^  li, _ '. ,'i •: "i > . . 4 I . .. I

^SupplmtinBidefin^' ^ . .. ^ .. » " ^,
fimds-1fiuUlbc;'US^U^^ musl not

r^lace iho^^feds'lhai pyrpp?e; Suppl^ting shall tc'the
:^ubjMt;#appliia6pV review;& M audit. If

A'e^1Va■:poVCT^ia^■I^^^^ bf;Su^ianting; SubrpcipicnVpr g^tee wi 11' be f eguired' to'supply-
docu^i'eritati^de^ f^bufces'bt^urre'd 'for reaji'ons

lo(hef iHan^t^^ri^ipt%; cx^c^ed cei^m programs. 7a. wHrten
td^r6ftcatibn<mayjj>dieq'ues^^^^ Federal:
fbndsVwin?nbtbc%u^e&7^pb^ thd OJP :Flhanciat :puide '(P^ li;.

'  - i -v vTf;' . % • • . . • t . . - ^
''Ch^tcr^3)7 ' "a . ' - ^ V
^htlp'L^/vvhi\^:oib.usdQi:g6v/financiarpuidc^^

•j ' . . t''

'\tcdera! money;.vyouio^pe losrai^ino.g^iee is:piannmg on-usmg icucrai iwiu» lu iciam jyua,,ii
■.mu^ te -^blc 'tSjsubstantiatt ^'jost 'Sub^aptiation can be;
Ibutjs not'limited to^idfte of minutes of a
^^unVdrmUmcf^f Wwd mMhif^ produced'
'When maloffE detbrinihatiSnls Socdmcntation miist describe the'
'tcrminatcd Msitibns.'and thatthe tenninatibn I the avaiilability of State or.
Ideal funds;

,  -1 . . .

''i1%citiranite!S5te7CHflbfenV7Alfi^^ ihrpugh
grtnt7numbbf"2263NflQJAl'.sV^fbe^usfed^m^^^ activities::
andwin^n6.trepIace;(supplirjt)Tnpnft^^

'  " '"''i ■ *-' ■""■■ • r':
v'gbaisbftheg^t.-
"' ' \ - .

rSniic StMe^hildrCT^fAin^
In 'a rahgd.bf p^altics/'incl but not ijmitcd"t6l.^spen^^

. pfo^m, 4bs^nsi%6r deb^cht from^^
'r- lV. ^ .^•:^ ,.r -«•'tfiis,gi^t,'^'d';civirand/6hcnm ■j

•  t • -i , , 4^''. 'IJ .
■;$ighatureof A™ >i-yz

-' vi'-» i* '*•-

' •«

Subrecipient Initials A .
-pate VJHJ

\ftge^of25"-



: ̂EXHiBTT F^

WEWH^p^WSH
rt ^ '• .. ■■ " "* ,• «•- '

I /GERTtnGATldNS RfiGMDDSG ̂  DEBARMEOT, SUSPENSION AND
'lOTHElSiRESPdNSYBILftV'iyi^l^'R^

■■ V"'' "■;■ •*■■ ' -''REQUiREMENtSr ' '' '

•mateffei feprkintatipn/'o'f&ct iijjon ^
- ji^ice (^DeparbriMtt^'deteminesfo'award'^
jagrecment: -

sJ

,and'a^urtS )(tp/th*e\ejttCT
v((i)tiJl)^FedPfal dppifepnatcd^fundk ivaYe fe ^
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ACCOUNTANTS a ADVISORS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors

Graoite State Children's Alliance

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion ^

We have audited the financial statements of Granite State Children's Alliance, which comprise the
statement of financial position as of June 30, 2023, and the related statements of activities,
functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Granite State Children's Alliance as of June 30, 2023, and the changes in its
net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
Stales of America (GAAS) and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our
responsibilities under those standards arc further described in the Auditors' Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of
Granite State Children's Alliance and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with
the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

RtsponsibilUies ofAfanagementfor the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and
fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatcmcnt, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Granite State
Children's Alliance's ability to continue as a going concern for one year after the date that the
financial statements are issued.
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Auditors' ResponslbUiiies for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors' report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute
assurance and, therefore, is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and
Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control. Misstatements'are considered material if there is a substantial

likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a
reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we:

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

•  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraiid or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
•opinion on the effectiveness of Granite State Children's Alliance's internal control.
Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about Granite State Children's Alliance's ability to continue as a
going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit Endings, and certain internal
control-related matters that we identified during the audit.

Change in Accounting Principle

As discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements, in the year ending June 30,2023, Granite State
Children's Alliance adopted Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2016-02, Leases. Our opinion
is not modified with respect to this matter.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

The financial statements of Granite State Children's Alliance as of and for the year ended June 30,
2022, were audited by Mclanson, whose report dated March 20, 2023 expressed an unmodified
opinion on those statements. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented
herein as of and for the year ended June 30, 2022 is consistent, in all material respects, with the
audited financial statements from which it has been derived.
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Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The Schedule of Child Advocacy Center Expenses by Location is presented for purposes
of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such Information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated
in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards
I

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March
21,2024 on our consideration of Granite State Children's Alliance's internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts
and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope
of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Granite State Children's Alliance's
intcmal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Granite State
Children's Alliance's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Merrimack, NH
March 21, 2024



GRANITE STATE CHILDREN'S ALLIANCE

STATEMENT OF FINANaAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2023
{wiih comparative totals as of June SO, 2022)

Assets

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Gnmls receivable

Contributions leceivable, in less than one year

Accounts receivable

Prepaid e>penses

Total Current Assets

Noncurreot Assets

Contributions receivable, in more than one year

investments

Properly and equipment, net
Security deposits

Operating lease right-ofHise assets

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts payable

Accrued payroll and related liabilities
Other liabilities

Current portion ofoperating lease liabililies

Total Current Liabilities

NoQCDirent Liabilities

Operating lease liabilities, net ofcuirent

Total Noncurrent UaUlitlei

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Without donor restrictions:

Undesignated

Board-dcsighated

With donor restrictions:

Time or purpose restricted

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

2023

2,544,721

Without Donor With Donor 2023 2022

Restrictions Restrictions Total Total

S  1,472,166 $ 35.510 $ 1,507,676 S 1,056,072

269,400 - 269,400 349,455

12,992 20,000 48,000
- - - 2,522

21,879 - 21.879 14,005

1,776,437 55,510 1,831.947 1,470,054

•• 20,000 20,000

15,155 15,155 19,377

869,199 - 869,199 896,054

9,776 ~ 9;776 8,782
176,848 - 176,848 -

1.070.978 20,000 "1,090.978 924.213

S  ' 2,847,415 S 75.510 S 2,922,925 $ 2,394,267

$  75,652 % S 75,652 S 90.566

45,817 - 45,817 39.516

uno - 1,200 -

96.832 - 96,832 ~

219,501 219.501 130,082

83,193 83.193

83,193 83,193

302,694 _ 302,694 130,082

2,111,475 2,111,475 1,820,949

433,246 — 433,246 433,246

75.510 75,510 9,990

75,510 2,620,23! 2.264,185

S  2,847,415 $ 75,510 S 2.922,925 S 2,394.267

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthese financial statements.
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GRAMTE STATE CHILDREN'S ALLIANCE

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2023
(with summarized comparative totals for the year ended June 30, 2022)

2023

Sapport and Revenue
Support:

Oants

Paycheck Protection Program (PPP)
Contributions

In-kind contr&utions

Special events:

Ooss special events revenue

Less cost of special events

Net special events revenue

Revenue:

Training and education

Investment income Ooss)

Other revenue

Net Assets Released From Restrictions

Total Sapport and Revenae

Expenses

Program Services:

Statewde education and outreach

Child advocacy centers

Total Program Services

Supporting Services:
General and administrative

Fundraising

Total Supporting Services

Total h^penses

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets, Beginning of Year

Net Assets, Bad of Year

Without Donor

Restrictions

With Donor

Restrictions

2023

Total

2022

Total

$  1,737,890

704,946

$

148,150

$  1.737.890

853,096

S  1,560,890

. 26,743

275,076

74,492

.  116,348

(15,102)

" 116348

'  (15,102)

322,618

(149377)

101,246 101,246 173341

31,384

(608)

1,904

82,630 (82,630)

31384

(608)

1,904

8,971

(11,067)

919

2,659392 65320 2,724,912 2,109365

284,374

133a0O5

- 284,374

1330,005

243,548

1,348362

■  1.814379 1,814379 1,592,110

545,868

8,619

545,868

8,619

443,864

106,743

554.487 554,487 550,607

2368,866 2368.866 3142,717

290326 65320 356,046

V

(33,452)

2354,195 9,990 2364.185 Z297.637

$  2^,721 S 75,510 $ 2^20^31 S" 2.264.185

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthese financial statements.
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GRANITE STATE CHILDREN'S ALLIANCE

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2023
(with summarized comparative totabfor the year ended June 30, 2022)

2023

Suppofthp. Services

Statewide Chid Total Oeneni] Total

Education and Advocacy Program and Supponkg 2023 2022

Outreach CcrXers .Services AdminRtritfve Fundraisinfl Services Total Total

Personnel expense:

Sahries end wages S 177.126 S 810367 $ 987393 S 217.100 i  4335 S 221.735 S 1309.128 S 1.084,983

PayroO taxes 13.9S8 643(8 7(376 17.150 383 17333 95309 87.927

Empksyee benefo 17.(5! 82.040 99391 21386 489 22375 122366 112,880

BaiR charges - - - 36 8309 8345 8345 8375

Contracted services:

Accoixttiig - - - 134,004 -
134.004 134,004 140,128

Marfcetiig 188 980 1.168 37 -
37 1305 7356

Other 2.050 31900 33,950 56361 17 56378 90328 75,658

Depredation 23.(64 34.155 58.019 9,756 -
9.756 67.775 56,807

Dues and sttecriptions 2.952 16358 19310 13351 XS67 16,118 35.428 32369

Equfxnenl. repeh, and mahtenance 2J46 40;693 43,039 3,919 ~ 3919 46958 25384

Event and venue costs - - - -
" -

~ 137.682

Orants 215,416 215,416 - - -
215.416 223.816

Insmnce 1.405 11.642 13347 5.645 -- 5.645 I8;692 16.655

Mecthgs 965 3338 4303 7.113 --
7,113 11316 7.032

Miscelbncous 425 839 1364 455 250 705 1.969 1.184

Occiqancy 18,999 68.810 87,809 25308 -
25308 113,117 121,045

OfTce expenses 11,904 40.910 52314 15337 278 15.815 68,629 68,118

Staff devcloprnent 1.625 27313 29338 2,163 -
2.163 31,401 13.487

Supples - 15,657 15357 -
6,893 6393 22350 3,151

Tckphonc arxl inlcrnei 2.608 21378 23,986 4,422 -
' 4,422 28,408 26.898

Travel 1.303 17.835 19,138 3.098 - 3.098 22336 j 10.478

UtilAict

Total Expenses By Funrtloa

4.775 25386 30,461 8327 _ 8327 38.788 30381

284374 1330,005 1314379 545,868 23,721 569389 2383.968 2392.094

Less expenses iKludcd on (he Sbtcrnenl

(if Activities for the cost of specel events

ToUri RipeBses Reported oa tbc

StatcmeDl of AettvlUes

(15.102) (15,102) (15.102) (I49;i77)

$2>4J74 $ 1,530.005 S l.gl4379 t 545.868 S 8.619 S 554.487 $ 2J68.S66 S ZI42.7I7

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



GRAIVITE state CHILDREN'S ALLIANCE

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2023

2023 2022

Cash How from Operating Activities
Change in net assets $  356,046 $ (33,452)

Adjustments to reconciJe chan^ in net assets
to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation 67,775 56,807

Unreatizcd bss 4,222 11,789

Amortizatbn ofoperating lease right-of-use assets 110,487 —

Changes in operating assets and liabi&tics:
Grants receivable 80,055 (14,577)

Accounts receivable 2,522 (2,522)

Contributions receivabfe (4,992) (24.711)

Prepaid expenses (7,874) .118

Accounts payable (14,914) (4,872)

Accrued payroO and related liabilities 6,301 8,631

Refundable advances (32,017)

Other liabilities 1,200 --

Operating lease liabilities (107,310) ••

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities 493.518 (34,806)

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Payment of security deposit (994) (4,722)

Purchase of property and equipment (40,920) (56,842)

Net Cash Used In Investing Activities (41,914) (61,564)

Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents 451,604 (96,370)

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginrang of Year 1,056,072 1,152,442

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year $  1,507,676 $ 1,056,072

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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GRANITE STATE CHILDREN'S ALLIANCE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

Note 1 - Organization

Granite State Children's Alliance (the Organization) is a nonprofit 501(c)(3) organiz^ition that
provides coordinated services through a multi-disciplinary team approach to support the
investigation and prosecution of child abuse cases. The Organization serves as the New
Hampshire chapter organization providing training, technical assistance, and statewide
representation for the network of Nationally Accredited Child Advocacy Centers (CACs) in
New Hampshire. The Organization also operates CACs in Keene (Cheshire County -
Monadnock Region CAC), Manchester/Nashua (Hillsborough County CAC North/South) and
Laconia (Bclknap County -"Greater Lakes CAC). The Organization impacts the lives of
children and families through two program priorities:

Statewide Education and Outreach - The Organization provides CAC membership services,
training, professional development, technical assistance, and statewide representation to the
nctwoii of eleven Nationally Accredited Child Advocacy Centers (CACs) in New
Hampshire and their multi-disciplinary teams. KNOW & TELL is a professional
development program of the Granite State Children's Alliance. It is all our responsibility to
protect children from abuse. KNOW & TELL educates all adults to KNOW the signs of
.abuse and TELL responsible authorities when they recognize a child needs help. It is based
on three elements: Educate - learn the signs of neglect, physical, and sexual abuse to
identify a child victim and understand your responsibility as a mandated reporter; Inform -
know how and when to report suspected abuse when a child needs your help; Protect -
recognize your role in the child protection system. The KNOW & TELL training is
conducted in-person or online.

Child Advocacy Centers - Child Advocacy Centers (CACs) arc designed to be a
child/family friendly, victim centered, neutral setting for joint investigations and forensic
interviews of child victims of crime involving sexual abuse, felony level physical abuse,
and child witnesses to violence such as a homicide or a serious domestic assault. CACs also,
provide child/family support services to cnsure^childrcn receive appropriate mental health
assessments, treatment, and specialized medical evaluations. Last year over 2,175 children
were referred for services to CACs across New Hampshire.

The CACs offer an onsite Behavioral Health Program to children and carcgivers sen'cd at
the CAC. The program*s licensed and master's level clinicians provide children and
carcgivers with evidence-based, trauma-infoimcd care utilizing best practice clinical
modalities recommended by the National Children's Alliance to help child victims and their
caregivers on their path to recovery. Last year the Organization's clinicians provided over
690 clinical sessions to children and caregivers. The Organization's CAC services are
provided at no cost.



GRANITE STATE CHILDREN'S ALLIANCE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The following is a summary of significant accounting policies used in preparing and presenting
the accompanying financial statements.

Basis of Financial Sta tement Presenta tion
(

The financial statements of the Organization have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America (GAAP).

Change IN Accounting Principle

ASC 842, Leases
%

Effective July 1, 2022, the Organization adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board
(FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 842, Leases. Under ASC 842, the
Organization determines if an arrangement contains a lease at inception based on whether
the Organization has the right to control the asset during the contract period and other facts
and circumstances. The Organization elected the package of practical expedients permitted
under the transition guidance within the new standard, which among other things, allowed
it to carry forward the historical lease classification. The Organization elected the short-
term lease recognition exemption for all leases that qualify. Consequently, for leases that
qualify, the Organization will not recognize right-of-use assets or lease liabilities on the
Statement of Financial Position.

The adoption of ASC 842 resulted in the recognition of a righl-of-use asset of $287,335
and operating lease liabilities of $287,335 as of July 1,2022. Results of periods beginning
prior to July 1, 2022 continue to be reported in accordance with the Organization's
historical accounting treatment. The adoption of ASC 842 did not have a material impact
on the Organization's results of operations and cash flows.

Comparative Financial Information

The accompanying financial statements include certain prior-year summarized comparative
information in total, but not by net asset class. Such information does not include sufficient
detail to constitute a presentation in conformity with GAAP. Accordingly, such information
should be read in conjunction with the audited financial statements for the year ended June 30,
2022, from which the summarized information was derived.



GRANITE STATE CHILDREN'S ALLIANCE

NOTES TO FINANOAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2023

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (CoNrrNUED)

Cash AND Cash Equivalents

All cash and highly liquid financial instruments with original maturities of three months or
less, and which arc neither held for nor restricted by donors for long-term purposes, are
considered to be cash and cash equivalents. ^

Grants RECEiVABLE

Grants receivable, that is, those with a measurable performance or other barrier, and a right of
return, are not recognized until the conditions on which they depend have been substantially
met Amounts recorded as grants receivable represent cost-reimbursable contracts and grants,
which the incurrence of allowable qualifying expenses and/or the performance of certain
requirements have been met or performed. The allowance for uncollectablc grants receivable
is based on historical experience and a review of subsequent collections. Management has
determined that no allowance is necessary.

CoNTRiBvrroNS Receivable

Unconditional contributions that are expected to be collected within one year are recorded at
net realizable value. Unconditional contributions that are expected to be collected in future
years are initially recorded at fair value using present value techniques incorporating risk-
adjusted discount rates designed to reflect the assumptions market participants would use in
pricing the asset. In subsequent years, amortization of the discounts is included in contribution
revenue in the Statement of Activities. The allowance for uncollcctable contributions is based
on historical experience, an assessment of economic conditions, and a review of subsequent
collections. Contributions are written off when deemed uncollectablc. Management has
determined that no allowance is necessary.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consists primarily of noninterest-bearing amounts due for services and
programs. The allowance for uncollcctable accounts receivable is based on historical
experience, an assessment of economic conditions, and a review of subsequent collections.
Accounts receivable are written off when deemed uncollectablc. Management has determined
that no allowance is necessary.

/

Investments

Investment purchases are recorded at cost, or if donated, at fair value on the date of donation.
Thereafter, investments arc reported at their fair value in the Statement of Financial Position.

10



GRANITE STATE CHILDREN'S ALLUNCE

NOTES TO FINANCTAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2023

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Polioes (Continued)

Il^VESTMENTS (CONTUWED)

y

Net investment rctum/(Ioss) is reported in the Statement of Activities and consists of interest
and dividend income, realized and unrealized gains and losses. Investments include equity
securities of public companies which arc carried at fair value based on quoted market prices.

PROPERiy AND Equipment, Net

Property and equipment additions over $5,000 are recorded at cost, if purchased, and at fair
value at the date of donation, if donated. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line

. method over the estimated useful lives of the assets, ranging from 3 to 39 years. When assets
are sold or otherwise disposed of, the cost and related depreciation is removed, and any
resulting gain or loss is included in the Statement of Activities. Costs of maintenance and
repairs that do not improve or extend the useful lives of the respective assets arc expensed.

The carrying values of property and equipment are reviewed for impairment whenever evciiLs
or circumstances indicate that the carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable from the
estimated future cash flows expected to result from its use and eventual disposition. When
considered impaired, an impairment loss is recognized to the extent carrying value exceeds the
fair value of the asset. There were no indicators of asset impairment in fiscal year 2023 or
2022. /

Leases

The Organization is a lessee in several noncancclablc operating leases for office space and
equipment. The Organization determines if an arrangcmcnt_is a lease, or contains a lease, at
inception of the contract and when the terms of an existing contract are changed. The
Organization recognizes a lease liability and a right-of-use (ROU) asset at the commencement
date of the lease. The lease liability is initially and subsequently recognized based on the
present value of its future lease payments when those variable payments depend on an index
or a rale. The Organization generally does not have access to the rate implicit in the lease and,
therefore, the Organization utilizes a risk-free rate as the discount rate at the lease commence
ment date for all classes of underlying assets. The ROU assets are subsequently measured
throughout the lease term at the amount of the rcmeasured lease liability (i.e., present value of
the remaining lease payments), plus unamortizcd initial direct costs, plus (minus) any prepaid
(accrued) lease payments, less the unamortizcd balance of lease incentives received, and any
impairment recognized. Lease cost for lease payments is recognized on a straight-line basis
over the lease term.

II



GRANITE STATE CHILDREN'S ALLIANCE

NOTES TO financial STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2023

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accouivtinc Policies (Continued)

Leases (CopmNUED) /

The Organization has elected,.for all underlying classes of assets, to not recognize ROU assets
and lease liabilities for short-term leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less at lease

commencement, and do hot include an option to purchase the underlying assets that the
Organization is reasonably certain to exercise. The Organization recognizes lease costs
associated with short-term leases on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The Organization has lease agreements with lease and non-lease components, which are
generally accounted for separately. The Organization has elected, for all underlying classes of
assets, to account for each separate lease component of a contract and its associated non-lease
components (repairs and maintenance) as a single lease component. For arrangements
accounted for as a single lease component, there may be variability in future lease payments
as the amount of the non-lease components is typically revised from one period to the next.
These variable lease payments are recognized in operating expenses in the period in which the
obligation for those payments was incurred.

NetAssets

Net assets, revenues, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor
or grantor-imposed restrictions.

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions

Net assets without donor restrictions are net assets available for use in general operations
and not subject to donor (or certain grantor) imposed restrictions. The Board has
designated, from net assets without donor restrictions, net assets for investment
consideration and the Manchester CAC development project.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions

Net assets with donor i^trictions are net assets subject to donor (or certain grantor)
imposed restrictions. Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as
those that will be met by the passage of time or other events specified by the donor. Other
donor-imposed restrictions arc perpetual in nature, where the donor stipulates that
resources be maintained in perpetuity. Donor-imposed restrictions are released when a
restriction expires, that is, when the stipulated time has elapsed, when the stipulated
purpose for which the resource was restricted has been fulfilled, or both. The Organization
recognizes revenue from contributions and grants that were initially conditional, which
became unconditional with restrictions during the reporting period, and for which those
restrictions were met during the reporting period, as net assets without donor restrictions.
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GRANITE STATE CHILDREN'S ALLIANCE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2023

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

REVENVE RECOGNmON

A portion of the Organization's revenue is derived from cost-rcimbursablc contracts and
grants, which are conditioned upon certain performance requirements and/or the incurrencc of
allowable qualifying expenses. Amounts received arc recognized as revenue when the
Organization has incurred expenditures in compliance with specific contract or grant
provisions. Amounts received prior to incurring qualifying expenditures are reported as
refundable advances in the Statement of Financial Position.

Contributions are recognized when cash, securities or other assets, an unconditional promise
to give, or a notification of a beneficial interest is received. Conditional promises to give, that
is, those with a measurable performance or other barrier, and a right of return, are not
recognized until the conditions on which they depend have been substantially met.

Special events revenue is comprised of an exchange element based upon the direct benefits
donors receive and a contribution element for the difference. Special events revenue is
recognized equal to the fair value of direct benefits to donors when the special event takes
place. The contribution clement of special event revenue is recognized immediately, unless
there is a right of return if the special event does not take place.

Revenue from training and education programs is recognized when the' performance
obligations of providing the services arc met. The performance obligation of delivering training
and education is simultaneously received and consumed by the registrants; therefore, the
revenue is recognized when the program occurs. Amounts received in advance arc deferred
and are reported as contract liabilities until the performance obligation of providing those
services arc met.

Donated Services Am iN-kim Contributions

Volunteers contribute significant amounts of time to program services, administration, and
fundraising and development activities; however, the financial statements do not reflect the
value of these contributed services because they do not meet recognition criteria prescribed by
GAAP. GAAP allows recognition of contributed services only if (a) the services create or
enhance nonfmancial assets or (b) the services would have been purchased if not provided by
contribution, require specialized skills, and arc provided by individuals possessing those skills.
Donated professional services are recorded at the respective fair value of the services received.
Contributed goods arc recorded at fair value at the date of donation and as expenses when
placed in service or distributed.

13



GRANITE STATE CHILDREN'S ALLIANCE

NOTES TO FINANaAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

Nam: 2 - Summary of Significaivt AccouPfriNC Policies (Continued)

Donated Services and In-Kind Contributions (ContiIwed)

Donated use of facilities is reported as a contribution and as an expense at the estimated fair
value of similar space for rent under similar conditions. If the use of the space is promised
unconditionally for a period greater than one year, the amount is reported as a contribution and
an unconditional promise to give at the date of the gift, and the expense is reported over the
term of use.

Functional Allocation OP Expenses

The costs of providing the Organization's various programs and activities have been summa
rized on a functional basis in the Statement of Activities. The Statement of Functional

Expenses presents the natural classification detail of expenses by function. Certain categories
if expenses are attributed to more than one program or supporting function. Accordingly,
certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited on a
reasonable basis that is consistently applied. Expenses that relate solely to the functional
categories are directly charged, however, there are certain expenses that are allocated.
Personnel expenses, including salaries and wages, employee benefits, and payroll taxes, and
certain insurances are allocated based on time and effort estimates. Occupancy, utilities,
depreciation on certain assets, and certain insurance costs arc allocated on a square footage
basis.

Income Taxes

The Organization has been recognized by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) as exempt from
federal income taxes under Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 501(a) as an organization
described in IRC Section 501(c)(3), qualifies for charitable contribution deductions, and has
been determined not to be a private foundation. The Organization is annually required to file a
Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax (Form 990) with the IRS. In addition, the
Organization is subject to income tax on net income that is derived from business activities
that are unrelated to its exempt purpose.

The Organization accounts for uncertain tax provisions under FASB ASC 740, Income Taxes,
which provides a framework for how entities should recognize, measure, present, and disclose
uncertain tax positions in their financial statements. The Organization^may recognize the tax
benefit from an uncertain tax position only if it is more likely than not that the tax position will
be sustained on examination by the taxing authorities, based on the technical merits of the
position. Management has reviewed the Organization's reporting and believes they have not
taken tax positions that arc more likely than not to be determined to be incorrect by the IRS
and, therefore, no adjustments or disclosures arc required. The Organization is> subject to
routine audits by taxing jurisdictions; however, there are currently no audits for any tax periods
pending or in progress. ^ .

14



GRANITE STATE CHILDREN'S ALLUNCE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2023

Note 2 - Summary OF SiGNincANT Accounting Policies (Continued)

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with OAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual amounts may

differ from those estimates.

Financial Instrvmentsand Credit Risk

Deposit concentration risk is managed by placing cash with financial institutions believed to be
creditworthy. At times, amounts on deposit may exceed insurance limits. To date, no losses
have been experienced in any of these accounts. Credit risk associated with receivables is
considered to be limited due to high historical collection rates. Investments are currently
monitored by the Board of Directors.. Although the fair value of investments are subject to
fluctuation on a year-to-year basis, the Board of Directors bclievie that its investment policies
and guidelines are prudent for the long-term welfare of the Organization.

Fair Valve Measurements and Disclosures ̂

Certain assets and liabilities are reported at fair value in the financial statements. Fair value is
the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction in the principal, or most advantageous, market at the measurement date under
current market conditions regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated
using another valuation technique. Inputs used to determine fair value refer broadly to the
assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability, including
assumptions about risk. Inputs may be observable or unobseWable. Observable inputs are
inputs that reflect the assumptions market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability
based on market data obtained from sources independent ofthc reporting entity. Unobscrvable
inputs arc inputs that reflect tlic reporting entity's own assumptions about the assumptions
market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability based on the best infoi^ation
available. A three-tier hierarchy categorizes the inputs as follows:

•  Level I -Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
that are accessible at the measurement date.

•  Level 2 • Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable
for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly. These include quoted prices for
similar assets or liabilities in active markets, quoted prices for identical or similar assets
in markets that are not active, inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for
the asset or liability, and market-corroborated inputs.
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GRANITE STATE CHILDREN'S ALLIANCE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2023

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Fair VAJ UEMEASUREMEmSAND DISCLOSURES (CONTINUED)

• Level 3 - Unobscrvabic inputs for the asset or liability. In these situations, inputs are
developed using the best information available in the circumstances.

in some cases, the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability might be
categorized within different levels of the fair value hierarchy. In those cases, the fair value
measurement is categorized in its entirety at the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the
lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement. Assessing the significance of a
particular input to entire measurement requires judgment, taking into account factors specific
to the asset or liability. The categorization of an asset or liability within the hierarchy is based
upon the pricing transparency of the asset or liability and docs not necessarily correspond to
the assessment of the quality, risk, or liquidity profile of the asset or liability.

NewAccountingStandardstobeAdopteointiie Future

Credit Losses

In June 2016, the FASB issued ASU Measurement ofCredit Losses on Fincincial
Instruments. The ASU requires a financial asset (including trade receivables) measured at
amortized cost basis to be presented at the net'amount expected to be collected. Thus, the
Statement of Activities will reflect the measurement of credit losses for newly recognized
financial assets as well as the expected increases or decreases of expected credit losses that
have taken place during the period. This ASU will be effective for the Organization for the
year ending June 30, 2024. The Organization is currently in the process of evaluating the
impact of adoption of this ASU on the financial statements.
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GRANITE STATE CHILDREN'S ALLIANCE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED .ILNE 30,2023

Note 3 - Liquidity AND Avauabiutv

Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other restrictions
limiting their use, within one year of the date of the Statement of Financial Position, were
comprised of the following at June 30,2023 and 2022;

c

2023 2022

Financial assets at year end:

C^h and cash equivalents $  1,507,676 $ 1,056,072

Grants receivabte 269,400 349,455

ContributiDns receivable 52,992 48,000

AccounLs receivabte .. 2.522

Investments 15,155 19,377

Total financial assets 1,845,223 1,475,426

Less amounts not avaitebte to be used

within one yean

Contributions receivable in more than one year (20,000) -

Board-designated reserves (433,246) (433,246)

Financial assets available to meet

general expend itures over the next year $  1,391,977 $ 1,042,180

The Organization regularly monitors liquidity required to meet its operating needs and other
contractual commitments, while also striving to maximize the investment of its available funds.
In addition to financial assets available to meet general expenditures over the next year, the
Organization operates with a balanced budget and anticipates collecting sufficient revenue to
cover general expenditures not covered by donor-restricted resources.

Note 4 - Contributions Receivable

Contributions receivable were estimated to be collected as follows at June 30, 2023 and 2022:

2023 2022

Within one year $ 32,992 $ 48,000

Two to five years 20,000

52,992 $ 48,000
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GRANITE STATE CHILDREN'S ALLIANCE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2023

Note 5 - Investments

Investments, measured at fair value on a recurring basis and categorized in the fair value
hierarchy as Level 1, consisted of U.S. common stocks at June 30, 2023 and 2022.

During the years ended June 30, 2023 and 2022, the Organization recognized $(4,222) and
S(11,789), respectively, of unrealized losses on investments in equity securities.

Note 6 - Property AND Equipment, Net

Property and equipment, net was comprised of the following at June 30,2023 and 2022:

2023 2022

I..and

Buildings and inprovcmcnts

Ixaschoid improvements

Fumhure and cqu^mcnt

Software

S  15,500 $ 15,500

829,637 829,637

53,500 53,500

99,340 58,420

112,310 112,310

Less accumubted depreciatbn

1,110,287 1,069,367

(241,088) (173,313)

$  869,199 $ 896,054

Depreciation expense totaled $67,775 and $56,807 for the years ended June 30,2023 and 2022,
respectively.

Note 7-Leases

The Organization rents property and equipment under non-cancelablc operating lease
agreements with monthly payments ranging from $170 to $3,780. The leases expire at various
dates through June 2026.

While all agreements provide minimum lease payments, some include payments adjusted for
maintenance charges. Variable payments are not determinable at the lease commencement and
are not included in the measurement of lease assets and liabilities. The lease agreements do not
include ̂ y material residual value guarantees or restrictive covenants.
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GRANITE STATE CHILDREN'S ALLIANCE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2023

Note 7 - Leases (Continued)

The components of operating lease expense that are included in the Statement of Activities for
the year ended June 30, 2023 were as follows:

Fixed base cost $ 111 ,982

Variable lease cost ^>135

Total Ica^ cost ^ 113,117

During the year ended June 30, 2023, the Organization had the following cash and non-cash
activities related to operating leases:

Cash paid for amounts included in the

measurement of lease BabSitbs:

Operating cash Sows for operating leases $ 111,982

Weighted average lease term and discount rate at June 30, 2023, were as follows:

Weired average remair^ base term (years) 1.97

Weired average discount rate 2.06%

Future payments due under operating leases as of June 30,2023, were as follows for the years
ending June 30:

2024 $ 99,721

2025 67,875

2026 16.777

Total base payments , 184,373

Less imputed interest ^.348

Present value of base BabHities S 180,025

Rental expense, as previously defined under FASB ASC 840, for all operating leases was
$ 121,045 for the year ended June 30,2022.
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GRANITE STATE CHILDREN'S ALLIANCE

NOTES TO HNANCIAL STATEMENTS

.  FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2023

Note 8 - Net Assets

Net Assets Wmroirr Donor Restrictions ■

Net aswts without donor restrictions include Board-designated net assets which may be
accessed only with prior approval of the Board. Board-designated net assets at June 30, 2023
and 2022 were designated for the following purposes:

2023 2022

Investment conskleratfon $ 394,000 $ 394,000

Manchester'CAC devcbpmcnt project 39,246 39,246

$  433,246 $ 433,246

NetAssets H^ith Donor Restrictions

1  ' '

Net assets with donor restrictions were comprised of the following at June 30, 2023 and 2022:

2023 2022

Time and purpose restricted:

Time restrictbns $ 40,000 $

Restricted for Nashua CAC 9,000 9,990

Restricted for Manchester CAC 9,000

Restricted for Laconia CAC 8,760

Restricted for Kccne CAC 8,750

$  75,510 $ 9,990

Net assets wore released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the restricted
purpose or the occurrence of the passage of time as follows for the years ended June 30, 2023
and 2022:

2023 2022

Expiration oftime restrictbns $ 20,000 $ 20,000
Satisfiiction of purpose restrictbns 62,630 328,428

$  82,630 $ 348,428
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GRANITE STATE CHILDREN'S ALLIANCE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2023

Note 9-Grants ' .

The Organization has been awarded cost-reimbursable grants of $73,065 that have not been
recognized as of June 30, 2023 because qualifying expenditures have not yet been incurred.
Grant revenue from federal agencies is subject to independent audit under the Office of
Management and Budget's Uniform Guidance, and review by grantor agencies. This review
could result in the disallowance of expenditures under the terms of the grant or reductions of
future grant funds. Based on prior experience, the Organization's management believes that
costs ultimately disallowed, if any, would not materially affect the financial position of the
Organization.

Note 10 - Commitmen-i-s and Contingencies

Contingent Liabiuty

In fiscal year 2017, the New Hampshire Community Development Finance Authority (CDFA)
awarded $325,000 in state credits to be used by the Organization to support the renovation
and expansion of the Organization's Greater Lakes Child Advocacy Center in Laconia, New
Hampshire. Under this program, the Organization received 80% or $260,000. 'ITie CDFA
requires a performance mortgage on the project property, up to the net amount of the funding.

The Organization, or another nonprofit entity approved by the CDFA, must remain in
ownership of the property for a period of ten years from the contract start dale. Additional
requirements include adequate insurance coverage and timely payment of all taxes and
assessments. The CDFA performance mortgage will self-amortize over 10 years. If the
Organization does not meet all requirements of the agreement, the unamortizcd balance will
be immediately due and payable to the CDFA.

In fiscal year 2018, the New Hampshire Community Development Finance Authority (CDFA)
awarded $455,000 in Community Development Block Grant Funds (CDBG) to the County of
Belknap, New Hampshire (the County), $430,000 of which was passed through to the
Organization. The grant funds were used to support the renovation and expansion of the
Organization's Greater Lakes Child Advocacy Center in Laconia, New Hampshire. The CDFA
requires a mortgage deed in the amount of $430,000 on the property that self-amortizes over
20 years. The mortgage deed, granted by the Organization to the County, requires the provision
of services benefit a minimum of 76% low- and moderate-income persons, that the project be
completed in accordance with the contract, and (hat the property remain in the ownership of
the Organization, or another nonprofit entity approved by the County, for a period of at least
20 years from the contract start date.

Upon default of these conditions, the County shall hayc the right, on behalf of the CDFA, to
recover the unamortized balance expended on the project. Unless previously discharged by the
County, its successors and assigns, the mortgage deed will be void and automatically terminate
after 20 years.
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GRANITE STATE CHILDREN'S ALLIANCE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED .TUNE 30, 2023

Note 11 - Contributed Nonfinancial assets

The Organization received $-0- and $74,492 in nonfinancial assets for the years ended June
30; 2023 and 2022, respectively. The nonfinancial assets received in fiscal year 2022 were
comprised of $38,197 in program space for the Manchester child advocacy center recognized
at estimated value using the fair value of recent comparable rentals in die Manchester real
estate market, and $36,295 in services and accommodations for the Gala event, recognized
utilizing estimated fair value based on the current market rates for similar accommodations
and services.

Note 12 - Retirement Plan

The Organization provides a tax-deferred annuity plan qualified under Section 403(b) of the
IRC. All employees are eligible to participate in the plan on their first day of employment as
long as they work 20 or more hours a week. The Organization does not contribute to the plan.

Note 13 - Concentration OF RISK

A material part of the Organization's revenue is dependent upon govemment sources, the loss
of which would have a materially adverse effect on the Organization. During the years ended
June 30, 2023 and 2022, tlie State of New Hampshire accounted for 43% and 58%,
respectively, of total revenues.

During the years ended June 30, 2023 and 2022, funding from one foundation accounted for
18% and 0%, respectively, of total revenues.

Note 14 - Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through March 21,2024, which is the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.

In February 2024, the Organization purchased real property located in Manchester, New
Hampshire for $1.06 million.

In December 2023, the Organization purchased real property located in Nashua, New
Hampshire for $525,000.

In August 2023, the Organization was awarded an American Rescue Plan Act grant from
County of Hillsborough.totaling $3.2 million to help fund the purchase ̂ d renovation of the
two properties acquired in fiscal year 2024.
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GRANITE STATE CHILDREN'S ALLIANCE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2023

Note 14 - Subsequent Events (Continued)

In December 2023, the Organization was awarded $750,000 in state tax credits by the CDFA
to support the renovation of the property purchased in Manchester, New Hampshire. Under
this program, the Organization will receive 80% or $600,000 over a two-year period.
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GRANITE STATE CHILDREN'S ALLIANCE

SCHEDULE OF CHILD ADVOCACY CENTER EXPENSES BY LOCATION

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2023

Child Advocacy Centers

K-cene Laconia Manchester Nashua Total

Personnel expense:
Sabiies and wages 165.610 S 215212 $  249319 S  180,126 $ 810267
PayroO taxes 13,150 17,078 19,761 14299 64288
Empbyee beneSts 16,781 21,794 25217 18248 82,040

Cc^itracted services:

Marketng — 980 — 980

Other 6.905 7387 10294 6314 31300
Dues and subscriptions 3284 7,616 4324 1,134 16358

Equipment, repairs, and inaintenaoce 5285 13,919 21,119 270 40,693
Orants 53.854 53354 53354 53354 215,416
Insurance 1,797 4373 3246 1,926 11,642
Meetings 902 ■  1326 933 377 3238
Miscellaneous — 100 633 106 839

Occupancy 16,058 — 29365 22,787 68,810
Office expenses 4.786 ,9,467 19289 7368 40310
Staff devebpment 4,862 5313 9396 6342 27,613
Suppfies 3,914 3.914 3314 3315 15,657
Telephone and intemet 4,764 7,138 4273 4303 21378
Travel 1,896 5203 7365 3,07! 17.835

Ulifitbs 5257 10218 6229 3282 25.686

Total Expenses Before Deprecatbn
and Administrative Expenses 309205 385,692 471,131 329222 1,495,850

Depreciation 1,774 26,771 3,621 1,989 34.155
AdministratK'e expenses olbcatbn 92,442 122,491 140389 98,451 454373

Total Expenses 403.721 534.954 $ 615,74! 429.962 $ 1,984378

See independent auditors*report on supplementary information.
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ACCOUNTANTS a ADVISORS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER

FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORIMED IN

ACCORDANCE WITII GOVERNMENTAVDmNGSTAmARDS

To the Board of Directors

Granite State Children's Alliance

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Audiiing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of
Granite State Children's Alliance (the Organization), which comprise the statement of financial
position as of June 30,2023, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash
flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued
our report thereon dated March 21, 2024.

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, wc considered the Organization's
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Organization's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Organization's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatcmcnt of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough
to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of (his section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in intemal control that wc consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified.
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Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Organization's financial statements
are from material misstatement, wc performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions
of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliancc with which could have a
direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliancc or other
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of This Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Organization's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Organization's
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other
purpose.

Merrimack, NH
March 21,2024

26



ACCOUNTANTS A AOVtSORS

BSDEPENnENT AimiTORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR
FEDERAL PROGRAM; REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE;

AND REPORT ON SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE

To the Board of Directors

Granite State Children's Alliance

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Granite State Children's Alliance's (the Organization) compliance with the types
of compliance requirements identified as subject to audit in the 0MB Compliance Supplement that
could have a direct and material effect on each of the Organization's major federal programs for
the year ended June 30, 2023. The Organization's major federal programs are identified in the
summary of auditors' results section of the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned
Costs.

In our opinion, Granite State Children's Alliance complied, in all material respects, with the
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of
its major federal programs for the year ended June 30,2023.

Basis for Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States ofAmerica (GAAS); the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States
(Government Auditing Standards): and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Our responsibilities under those standards
and the Uniform Guidance are further described in the Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of
Compliance section of our report.

We . are required to be independent of the Organization and to meet our other ethical,
responsibilities, in accordance with relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion on compliance for each major federal program. Our audit does not provide a legal
determination of the Organization's compliance with the compliance requirements referred to
above.
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Responsibiliiies ofManagement for Compliance

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the
requirements of laws, statutes, regulations, rules, and provisions of contracts or grant agreements
applicable to the Organization's federal programs.

Auditors'Responsibilitiesfor the Audit of Compliance

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material, noncompliance with the
compliance requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an
opinion on the Organization's compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance but is not absolute assurance and, therefore, is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance will
always detect material noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not detecting material
noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher than for that resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control. Noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred to above is considered
material, if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, it would influence
the judgment made by a reasonable user of the report on compliance about the Organization's
compliance with the requirements of each major federal program as a whole.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the
Uniform Guidance, we

•  exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

•  identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the Organization's compliance with the
compliance requirements referred to above and performing such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances.

•  obtain an understanding of the Organization's internal control over compliance relevant to
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and
to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform
Gujjdance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Organization's internal control over compliance. Accordingly, no .such opinion is
expressed.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope.and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material
weaknesses in internal control over compliance that we identified during the audit.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control
over compliance does not.allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing
their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal
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control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on
a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control
over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the
Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to
identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies in internal control over compliance. Given these limitations, during our
audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to
be material weaknesses, as defined above. However, material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies in internal control over compliance may exist that were not identified.

Our audit was not designed forthc purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal
control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of
our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the
requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other
purpose.

Report CD Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by the Uniform Guidance

We have audited the financial statements of Granite Stale Children's Alliance a.s of and for the
year ended Juno 30, 2023, and have issued our report thereon dated March 21, 2024, which
contained an unmodified opinion on those financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the
purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The accompanying Schedule
of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by
the Uniform Guidance and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is
the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the Schedule of Expenditures
of Federal Awards is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as
a whole.

Meirimack, NH
March 21, 2024
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GRANITO STATE CHILDREN'S ALLIANCE

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2023
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16.758

16.758

BEDPNH-3CX:22

, BEDP-KH-3SP22

BEDF-Nll-CHCORn23

20,833

46.330

102,917

..

Passed Tlrou^ Northeast Re^ocal ChUrerfs Advocacy.Cotcf
Inrroveig the Investigation and Piosecuion of ChftJ Abioe

and the Repanal and Locd Chfttieifs Adwcacy Centers I6.7.S8 20I9-CI-FX-K005 61,826

Total lirptovinB the Imesttgition and Proseciibo ofChdd Abtae

and the Repjnal and Local Chddieifs Advocacy Ccraen 231,906

Passed Tliough Cky ofNashua, New Harpslot

Equkabb Storing Program 16.922 Unknown 10,000 „

. Total U,S. Department of Jnstice 241.906

U.S. Department of Treasarj

Passed Throuj^i State ofNew ilanpshn Dcparttma ofJuttice

Coromviui State and Local PiKal Recovery Finds 21.027 2024ARPVS17 1.136.115 210,316

Total U,S. Dc^rtnrBt ofTftajaiy 1,136.115 210,316

US. Department of Health and Human Services ■

Passed Throui^ State ofNew Ibiipslse Departrmti of Justice

Clddretfs Justice GtanS to Stabs 93.643 2023CJA02 3.375

Total Ch&trerfs Justice Orvnls to States 3,375

TbtalU.S. Depailjneotofllealtbaod Hotao Services 3.375

Tbtal Expeadttaiu of Fbderal Awards S 1,410.886 S 210,316

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthis schedule.
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GJ^NITE STATE CHILDREN'S ALLIANCE

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

.  FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2023

Note l - Basis of Presentation

V.

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (the Schedule) includes the
federal award activity of Granite State Childrcn*s Alliance (the Organization) under programs
of the federal government for the year ended June 30, 2023. The information in the Schedule
is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations
Part 200, Uniform Administraiive Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirementsfor
Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the Schedule presents only a selected portion
of the operations of the Organization, it is not intended to and does not present the financial
position, changes in net assets, or cash flows of the Organization.

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Poliqes

Expenditures risported on the Schedule arc reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such
expenditures arc recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance,
wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement.

Note 3 - De Minimis Cost Rate

The Organization has elected not to use the lO-perccnt de minimis indirect cost rate as allowed
under the Uniform Guidance.

Note 4 - Donated Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) (UNAiJorPED)

During fiscal year 2023, the Organization did not receive donated PPE from federal sources.
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GRANITE STATE CHILDREN'S ALLIANCE

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2023

Section I - Su?«mary of Auditors* Results

FiNAjvaAL Statements

I

Type of auditors' report issued on whether the financial
statements audited were prepared in accordance with GAAP

Internal control over financial reporting:

Material wcakness(es) identified?

Significant dcficicncy(ies) identified?
\

Noncpmpliancc material to financial statements noted?

Federal AtVARj)s

Internal control over major federal programs:

Material wcakness(es) identified?

Significant dcficiency(ics) identified?
t

Type of auditors* report issued on compliance for
major federal programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that arc required to be
reported in accordance with 2 CFR 200.516(a)?

Identification of major federal programs:

/Vame of Federal Peogram or Cluster

Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between
type A and type B programs;

Auditce qualified as low-risk auditee?

Unmodified

Yes

Yes

y No

/ None reported

Yes y No

Yes

Yes

, Unmodified

Yes

y No

y None reported

y No

Assistance Listing Number(s)

21.027

$750,000

y Yes No
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GRANITE STATE CHILDREN'S ALLIANCE

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

Section n - FiNANaAL Statement Findings

None.

Section m - Federal Awards Findings and Questioned Costs

None.

I

Section IV - Schedule of Prior Year Findings

There were no findings in the prior year.
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THE GRANITE STATE CHILDRENS

ALLIANCE

% JOY BARRETT

72 S RIVER RD STE 202

BEDFORD NH 03110

. y- ,■■■ '■

11

Employer ID number: 74-3186259 ,
Form 990 required: Yes

Dear Taxpayer:
(, I?' « I •

We're responding to your request dated Mar. 09, 2020, about your
tax-exempt status.

i ' , j-We issued you\e d,ejk:e'rBlr^atl.D^^^ in October 2006, recognizing
you as tax-exempt'under Int'ornal-'Revenue Code (IRC) Section 501(c)
(5r)-. .  . ari'O •> V }

J .i i-
We also show you're not a private foundation as defined under IRC
Section 509(a) because you're described in IRC Sections 509(a)(1) and
170(b)(l)(A)(vi).

Donors can
Section

deduct
I

contributions they make to you as provided in IRC
170, You're also qualified to receive tax deductible bequests,

legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts under IRC Sections 2055, 2106,
and 2522.

In the heading of this letter, we indicated whether you must file an
annual information return. If you're required to file a return, you
must file one of the following by the 15th day of the 5th month after
the end of your annual accounting period:

T Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tex
- Form 990EZ, Short Form Return of Organization Exempt From Income

Tax
- Form 99D-N, Electronic Notice Ce-Postcard) for Tax-Exempt

Organizations Not Required to File Form 990 or Form 990-EZ
- Form 990-PF, Return of Private Foundation or Section 4947(a)(1)

Trust Treated as Private Foundation

According to IRC Section 6033(1), if you don't file a required annual
Infbrnation return or notice for 3 consecutive years, we'll revoke
your tax-exempt status on the due date o.f the 3rd required return or
notice.

You can get IRS forms or publications you need from our website at
www.lrs.gov/forns-pubs or by calling BOO-TAX-FORM '(8QQ-B29-3676).

If you have quostlons, call 877-829-5500 between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m..
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Joy Barrett

BOARDS & COMHITTEES

Child Fatatity Review Committee
•  Member 2016^ piwnt

Sexual Assetdt Nurse Examiner

(SANE) AdYhory Board
•  Member 2016-present

Human Trafficking Workgroup
•  Member 20IS-present

Attorney GtneraFs Task Force on
Child Abuse and Neglect
•  Member 2014-present

Commission to Address Child

Hunger In NH
•  Apf>o<rMetfm«mber20f^-prtsent

Oversight Commission on
Children's Services

•  A^)elnted member 2016-2020

NH State Youth Ccurscil

•  Appointed member 2012 ' 2019

Nashua Education Foundation

•  BoordofOirectort 2010'2017

Hunt'MemoHal Building
«  BoardOdr 2012-2014

•  Board Trustee 2006'2014

Big Brothers Big Sisters
•  BqSbter 2X9'2014

NH EITC Affiance, Concord NH
• - CoaStton Member 2005 • 2006

Greot Aimericon Downtown

•  ExecuOw Beard Member 1999 - 2X8

CSCA ̂ ce:
72 South River Road, Suite 202
Bedford. NH 03110

(603)864-0215
jbarrett@cac-nh.org

Professionai. Experience

Granite State Children's Alliance (GSCA)
Juty 2014 CO present
Bddbrd, Now Hampshire
Chief ErecutVe Officer

Provides leadership, direction and oversight to the planning, development, and
management of the Granite State Children's Alliance (GSCA), which operates four
Child Advocacy Centers In Hlllsborough, Betknap and Cheshire coundes. Additionally
this position supports the needs of the network of Children's Advocacy Centers
throu^out New Hampshire as Chapter Director. Responsibilities Include:

Business Planning and Management: Develops and drives the organization's
strat^c plan with GSCA Board of Directors and agency staff: manages dally
program operations of four CAC locadons; provides human resource support for
the organization to attract, develop, and leverage staff talent: creates an
environment where staff b engaged and performing at high levels.

Financial Management: Develops operational plans and budgets to maximize
the financial strength of the GSCA orgahization while maintaining the Integrity of
prcvf(fing exceptional quality service to ail constituencies including MDT partners.

Resource Development: Pro-acdvely develops strong long term relationships
with large scale Individual, foundation and corporate donors/funders for increased
charitable gMng to the GSCA organization; maintains donor relationships arid
engages new prospects to ensure agency fund development strategies are
achieved; assists In the coordination of sl^cure fund development events and
campaigns to attract and introduce individual donors to the GSCA organization
and mbsion; prepares and submits grant proposab to foundations, municipalities
and state/federal government agencies.

Board Development: Participates in cultivating a strong statewide Board of
Directors motivated to lead and contribute to the fund development success of
the organization; engages board members In outreach of new donors and in the
stewardship of existing Investors: plans and organizes agency board meetings In
partnership with Board Chair.

Advocacy: Provides leidership for statevtide advocacy representing the
Interests of all Child Advocacy Centers in NH; coordinates and oversees all
public policy activities, promotes CACs to legislators to acquire and sustain
state ̂ ndin^ network and collaborate with statewide and .national organizations
for the advancement of the CAC mbsion In NH.

Ambassador and Spokesperson: Represents GSCA at external partnership
events and whh the media; posltfydy Influences partners, the media, and public
policies to generate donors, volunteers, and other supporters and resources Into
the GSCA organization to best serve children and famltles.
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Joy Barrett

Awards/honors

• NH Business Review's Outstanding
Women in Business - 2020

• Eastern Bank's Commvnity Advocacy
Award • 20/5

• Rnofet - A Pttd) for fnmvathn
New Hamp^ke ChariuAle
Foundadon-20/3

,♦ Twenty^ive Extraordinary Women in
Greater Nashua -2013

• Twenty Outstanding Women in
New Hampshire ~ 2013

« Great Ame/kan Downtown

Downtown Champion Award ■ 2006

• Greater Nashua Chamber of
Commerce Eminence Award

Vo/unteer of the Year • 2003

Big Brokers Big Sisters of Greater Nashua & Greater Salem
January 2007 to June 2014
Nashua, New H^npshire >
Chief Executive Officer

Provided leadership in the development and achievement of Big Brothers Big Sisters'
strategic goals for the fuffillmcnt of ̂ e mission to help children facing adversity with
strong and enduring, professionally supported one-to-one relationships that change
their lives for the better, forever. Responsibilities Included:

•  Strategic Planning: Developed the organization's strategic plan with BBBS
Board of Directors and agency staff; managed dally program operations using
performance metrics and quality Indlcaton to guide operational decision-making.

•  Financial Management: Developed operational plans and budgets; provided
oversight for BBBS invested assets Including an endowment account and worked
with financial advisors and accountants to ensure transparency and sound financial
practices are In place;

•  Resource Development: Cultivated strong relationships with large sc^e
indMdual, foundation and corporate donors/funders; maintained donor
relationships and engaged new prospects to ensure agency fund development
strategies were achieved.

•  Program Impact: Ensured that comprehensive marketing strategies were
developed to attract, engage, and mobilize significant numbers of volunteer
mentors Into the BBBS organization; ensured programmatic excellence and
maximum program Impact was achieved by .establishing operational benchmarks,
setting timelines, and making child safety the number one priority.

Southern New Hampshire Services, Inc., April 2004 to December 2007
Economic Opportunity Center
Nashua, New Hampshire
Program Coordinator

Provided development, coordination, and collaboration for the various programs of
the Economic Opportunity Center (EOC). The EOC was developed to assist Nashua
area residents with greater economic opportunities thereby helping them to achieve
setf sufficiency, financial independence, and an enhanced quality of life.

Education & Certifications

Northeastern UnlversiQr, 1984-1987

Business Administration Oe^ee Program

Marist College. 1987-1989

Bachelor of Science/Business Administration

Major Marketing

Boston University

Adjunct Faculty Member

State of New Hampshire, Approved WIA (Workforce investment Act) training
provider, July 2003

Advanced levels of Microsoft Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Publisher, Access,
and Outiook.
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•  Help create a strong sense of unity and coheslveness among member CACs and MDT's in New
Hampshire.

•  Design and direct the implementation of a statewide public relations campaign including,
outreach and,education to other state organizations and partnership agencies regarding the
mission and value of CAC's. ,

•  Organize, schedule and attend all Chapter meetings/calls. Create agenda for Chapter meetings.
Distribute minutes of each meeting.

•  Act as Chapter membership representative at local, state, regional, and national meetings, as
appropriate.

•  Generate regular reports for the GSCA Board of Directors on financial and program performance
of all CACs in the state.

•  Other responsibilities as designated by the GSCA Board of Directors.

REQUIREMENTS:

•  Bachelor's degree with 5+years In non-profit and organizational management experience or
experience In systems of child abuse investigation, prosecution, and treatment

•  Engaging and energetic, personality traits with a demonstrated passion for children's Issues.
•  High degree of commitment, strong organizational skills, consistent follow-through, self-

motlvatlon, and the ability to lead member agencies and professionals towards a common goal.
•  Familiarity with CACs, and their programs and services.
•  Experience developing and leading volunteer organizations
•  Prior experience developing a diverse range of fundralsing opportunities including events, grants

and the securing of public funds

•  Demonstrated writing and communicatlon'skills
•  Knowledge of the legislative process and advocacy strategies.
•  Strong skills in public relations, negotiations and budgeting are a must with the ability to work

independently with flexible hours

•  A valid driver's license and the willingness to travel
• Must pass the equivalent of a federal background screening

SUPERVISION:

•  The Chief Executive Officer will be supervised by the Executive Committee of the Board.
•  The Board will be responsible for annual elevation of the Chief Executive Officer and

measurement against stated duties.

PROFESSIONAL SKIL15:

•  Excellent interpersonal skills and ability to work effectively with different constituencies
•  Excellent writing and verbal communication skills and a collaborative management approach
•  Strong organizational leadership skills and ability to manage multiple projects simultaneously
•  Self-starter with ability to work independently as well as in a team
•  Ability to communicate passionately a commitment to the CAC movement
•  Cross cultural competence and sensitivity
•  Computer and up-to-date technology skills


